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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 6REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sunplus Technology Company Limited

We have adited theaccompanyindalance sheets &unplus Technology Company Limitéthe

A Co mp a n yDedemkeBl, 2016 and 2014 and the relaparent company onlgtatements of
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows foyehe then ended These
financi al statements are the responsibility of
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance \hign RegulatiorGoverningAuditing and Attestatiorof
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China. Those rules and standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whetherconsolidatedfinancial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in tlimancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principlesised and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overallconsolidatedfinancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinionthefinancial statements refeddo above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Sunplus Technology Company Limited aPefember 312015 and 2014,
andits financial performance anils cash flows for the yeaithen endedin conformity with the
Regulatiois Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Secussasrs.



The accompanying schedules of major accounting items of Sunplus Technology Company Limited
as of and for the year ended December 315204 presented for the purpose of additiomallgsis.

Such schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures described in the second paragraph.
In our opinion, such schedules are consistent, in all material respects, with the financial statements
referred to in the first paragraph.

March 23, 2016

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated financial
position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and
practicesgenerally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions.
The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those generally
applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, tled e pendent auditorsd report and
statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used

in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original
Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Claingsage
independent auditorsodé report and financial stat



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2015AND 2014
(In Thousandsof New Taiwan Dollars, Except Rr Value)

2015 2014
ASSETS Amount % Amount % LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cash and cash equivalents (Notend 6) $ 1,809,365 16 $ 1,219,888 11 Shortterm bank borrowings (Note 16)
Available-for-sale financial assetsurrent (Notes 4 and 7) 436,970 4 369,635 3 Trade payables (Note 17)
Notes and trade receivables, net (Notes 4, 5, 9 and 31) 543,156 5 789,360 7 Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 24)
Other receivables (Note 31) 13,419 - 69,705 1 Provisions- current (Notes 4 and 18)
Inventories (Notes 4, 5 and 10) 445,353 4 713,559 6 Current portion of longerm bank loans (Notes 4, 16 and 32)
Other current assetbléte 15) 24 852 - 51,692 1 Deferred revenuecurrent (Notes 4, 19 and 31)
Other current liabilities (Notes 19 and 31)
Total current assets 3,273,115 29 3,213,839 29
Total current liabilities
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Available-for-sale financial assetsoncurrent (Notes 4 and 7) 1,295,103 11 460,616 4 NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial assets carried at cost (Notes 4 and 8) 219,574 2 8,556 - Longterm bank loans, net of current portion (Notes 4, 16 and 32)
Investments accounted for using the equity method (Notes 4, 5 ai Net defined benefit liabilities (Notes 4 and 20)
12) 5,747,927 51 6,569,128 58 Guarantee deposits
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4, 5, 13 and 32) 744,937 6 775,098 7 Deferred revenuenoncurrent, net of current portion (Notes 4,
Intangible assets (Notes 4, 5 and 14) 67,742 1 200,631 2 19 and 3}
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4, 5 and 24) 2,485 - 3,060 Other noncurrent liabilities, net of current portion (Note 19)
Other noncurrent assets (Notes 15, 28 and 32) 14,158 - 14,229 -
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total noncurrent assets 8,091,926 71 8,031,318 71
Total liaklities
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Share capital (Notes 4 and 20)
Common shares
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Retained arnings
Other equity
Treasury shares
Total equity
TOTAL $ 11,365,041 100 $ 11,245,157 100 TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2015 2014
Amount % Amount %

$ - - $ 100,000 1
120,421 1 336,552 3
297 - - -
9,319 - 16,169 -
457,500 4 394,306 3
- - 599 -
249,444 2 306,452 3
836,984 7 1,154,078 10
899,582 8 657,082 6
7,174 - 19,862 -
90,839 1 87,676 1
- - 711 -
450 - 1,430 -
998,045 9 766,761 7
1,835,029 16 1,920,839 17
5,919,949 52 5,919,949 53
897,317 8 936,051 8
1,831,596 16 1,790,538 16
17,833 - 22,639 -
595,226 6 408,610 4
331,492 3 309,932 3
(63,409 ) (63,409 @)
9,530,012 84 9,324,318 83
$ 11,365,041 100 $ 11,245,157 100



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars Except Earnings Per Sharg

Years Ended December 31
2015 2014
Amount % Amount %

NET OPERATING RE/ENUE (Notes 4, 21 and 31) $ 2,671,392 100 $ 2,577,171 100

OPERATING COSTS (Notes 10, 20, 23 and 31) 1,660,185 62 1,632,417 63
GROSS PROFIT 1,011,207 38 944,754 37
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 19, 22 and 31)
Selling and marketing 66,060 3 123,675 5
General and administrative 211,475 8 140,742 5
Research and development 565,676 21 502,128 20
Total operating expenses 843,211 32 766,545 30
OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES - - 131 -
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 167,996 6 178,340 7
NONOPERATING INCOME (Notes 23 and 31)
Other income 65,392 3 72,337 3
Other gains and losses 89,543 3 289,317 11
Finance costs (24,259 D (25,185 D
Share of profit (bss) of associates and joint
ventures 322,823 12 245,999 9
Total nonoperating income 453,504 17 582,468 22
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 621,500 23 760,808 29
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 24) 4,307 - 5,115 -
NET PROFIT FROM CONTINUING OPEARATION: 617,193 23 755,693 29
NET LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED
OPEARATIONS (Note 11) (27,845 (1) (332,84) (13
NET PROFIT OF THEYEAR 589,348 22 422,852 16

(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015AND 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars Except Earnings Per Sharg

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Item that will not be recladséd subsequently to
profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (Note
and 20)

Share of other comprehensive incofiess)of
associates and joint ventures accounted for
using equity method

Item that may be reclassifistibsequentlyo profit
or loss

Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations (Notes 4 and 21)

Unrealized gain on availabfer-sale financial
assetsNotes 4 and 21)

Share of other comprehensive incofioss)of
associates and joint ventures accounted for
using equity method (Note 4)

Other comprehensive inow for the year, net:
income tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR

EARNINGS PER SHARE (New Taiwan dollars
Note 25)
From continung and discontinued operations
Basic
Diluted
From continuing operations
Basic
Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral parteyp#nent company onlinancial statements

Years Ended December 31

2015 2014
Amount % Amount %
(439 - 876 -
(1,312 - 2,629 -
10,204 - 20,203 1
71,619 3 8,245 1
(60,222 (2 81,814 3
19,855 1 113,767 5
$ 609,203 23 $ 536,619 21
~$ 100 . $ 072
$ 1.00 $ 0.72
$ 1.05 $ 1.28
$ 1.05 $ 1.28
(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2014

Effect of retrospective application of IAS 19 amdrospectiveestatement
of financial statements

Balance aflanuaryl, 2014 as restated
Offset of the 2013 deficit

Legal reserve

Spedal reserve

Restricted employee shares distributed by subsidiaries

Changes in capital surplus from investments in associates and joint
ventures accounted for by the equity method

Acquisition of equity of subsidiaries
Changesn equity of subsidiaries
Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2014

Other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2014
of income tax

Total comprehensive @ome for the year ended December 31, 2014
Disposal of treasury stock
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2014
Offset of the 2014 deficit
Legal reserve
Special reserve

Cash dividend for common stock

Changes in capital surplus from investments in associates and joint
ventures accountedr by the equity method

Disposal of investment accounted for using the equity method

Difference between stock price and book value from disposal of
subsidiaries

Changes of equity of subsidiaries
Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2015

Other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 201¢
of income tax

Total comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2015

Adjustment of capital surplus fortfo mpany 6 S
cashdividends received by subsidiaries

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2015

Other Equity (Notes 4 and 20)

Retained Earnings (Note 20) Exchange
Capital Stock Issued and Unappropriated Differences on Unrealized
Outstanding (Note 20) Earnings Translating Gain (Loss) on
Shares Capital Surplus (Accumulated Foreign Available-for-sale SharesTreasury
(Thousands) Amount (Notes 4, 20 and 25) Legal Reserve Special Reserve Deficits) Operations Financial Assets (Notes 4 and 20) Total Equity
596,910 $ 5,969,099 $ 950,179 $ 1,909,685 $ 30,755 $ (127,263 27,108 $ 172,562 (155,236 $ 8,776,889
- - - - - (1,965 - - - (1,969
596,910 5,969,099 950,179 1,909,685 30,755 (129,229 27,108 172,562 (155,239 8,774,924
- - - (119,143 - 119,147 - - - -
- - - - (8,119 8,116 - - - -
- - 17,350 - - - - - - 17,350
. - - - - (13,669 - - - (13,669
- - 11,207 - - (2,116 - - - 9,091
- - - - - 422,852 - - - 422,852
- - - - - 3,505 101,150 9,112 - 113,767
- - - - - 426,357 101,150 9,112 - 536,619
(4,915 (49,150 (42,685 - - - - - 91,835 -
591,995 5,919,949 936,051 1,790,538 22,639 408,610 128,258 181,674 (63,409 9,324,318
- - - 41,058 - (41,059 - - - -
- - - - (4,809 4,806 - - - -
- - - - - (355,199 - - - (355,199
- - - - - (753 - - - (753
- - (40,863 - - - - 41 - (40,909
- - - - - (8,783 - - - (8,783
- - @) - - - - - - @)
- - - - - 589,348 - - - 589,348
- - - - - (1,749 (30,749 52,350 - 19,855
- - - - - 587,602 (30,749 52,350 - 609,203
- - 2,136 - - - - - - 2,136
591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 897,317 $ 1,831,596 $ 17,833 $ 595,226 97,509 $ 233,983 (63,407 $ 9,530,012

The accompanying notes are an integral part op#inent company onffinancial statements.




SUNPLUSTECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Years EndedDecember31

2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations
Income before income tax from continuing operations $ 621,500 $ 760,808
Income before income tax from discontinued operations (27,845 (332,84}
Income before income tax 593,655 427,967
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense 81,752 105,874
Amortization expenses 31,731 102,542
Impairment losses recognized on receivables - 1,565
Financial costs 24,254 25,185
Interest income (10,599 (14,642
Dividend income (18,259 (1,622)
Share of associates and joint ventures accounted for thging
equity method (287,550 (102,918
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (7,269 (131
Gain on disposal of intangible assets (279,900 -
Gain ondisposal of availabkor-sale financial assets (33,590 (240,702
Gain on disposal of investment accounted for using the equit
method (889,145 -
Impairment loss recognized on financial assets 892,443 -
Impairment loss recagzedon nonfinancial assets 94,123 17,013
Realized gain on the transactions with associates and joint
ventures (1,248 (2,015
Net gain on foreign currency exchange (3,379 (23,7723
Changes in operating assets and liab#iti
Decrease in trade receivables 250,483 4513
Decrease in other receivables 20,991 24,761
Decrease (increase) in inventories 268,206 (278,153
Decrease in other current assets 29,896 21,866
Decrease in trade paylas (216,128 (45,923
Decrease in provisions (6,850 (4,142
(Decrease) increase in other current liabilities (65,182 76,447
Decrease in accrued pension liabilities (13,122 (1,689
455,325 92,025
Interest received 10,625 14,629
Dividendsreceived 147,451 201,363
Interest paid (23,991 (25,391
Income tax paid (3,379 (5,115
Net cash generated from operating activities 586,033 277,511

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of availabf®r-sale financial assets (135,000 (53,000
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015AND 2014
(In Thousands ofNew Taiwan Dollars)

Proceeds of the sale of availalite-sale financial assets

Proceeds from capital reduction of availafilesale financial assets

Capital retun to the Company on financial assets carried at cost

Purchase of investments accounted for using the equity method

Proceeds from capital reduction of associates accounted fhe by
equity method

Payments for property, plant and equipment

Proceeds of the disposal of property, plant and equipment

Payments for intangible assets

Proceeds of the disposal of intarigibssets

Purchase of financial assets measured at cost

Decrease (increase) in other assetsncurrent

Net caslgenerated from (used inoped in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Repayments) proceeds of shtatm borrowings
Proceeds of longerm borrowings
Repayments of lorterm borrowings
Proceeds of guarantee deposits received
Refund of guarantee deposits received

Net cash used in financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND C8H
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

The accompanying noteseaan integral part of tHnancial statements.

Years EndedDecember31

2015 2014
229,225 301,274
124,894 -

1,200 1,000
(56,250 (208,577
35,269 -
(50,126 (55,337
10,096 323
(11,329 (89,410
299,904 -
(295,000 -
71 (100
152,948 (103,827
(100,000 100,000
700,000 600,000
(394,306 (771,809
- 4,816
(355,198 -
(149,502 (66,990
589,477 106,694
1,219,888 1,113,194
$ 1,809,365 $ 1,219,888

(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 205 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Sunpl us Technol ogySuplosroptheA Compeamhy 6y was estalbl i st
researches, develops, designs, tests and sells high quality, higkagdkd consumer integrated circuits
(ICs). Its products are based on core technologiesich areas as multimedia audio/video, shuglie
microcontrollers and digital signal processors. These technologies are used to develop hundreds ¢
products including various ICs: liquid crystal display, microcontroller, multimedia, voice/music, and
applications peci f i c. Sunplusé shares have been |isted
Some of its shares have been issued in the form of global depositary receipts (GDRs), which have bee
listed on the London Stock Exchange since Mard@ild@efer to Note 2).

Following is a diagram of the relationship and ownership percentages between Sunplusubsidiaries
(col | ec tGroum ) y Descmier 3, R015:

SunpusTechnology
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(Beijing) Shenzhen! 87.20%

100% 100%
100% 80.586 93.3% 100% 1006 100% ceneratpid [Gemerai
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Co.. Ltd. Co.. Ltd. Shanghai || Technolog;

100%

Leulture
Communication|
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Sunplus mMobile, iCatch, Sunplus mMedia, Susplonovation and Sunplus mMobile SAS research,
develop, design, manufacture and sell all kinds of IC modules, application software and silicon intellectual
property (SIP). Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) manufactures and sells ICs and building rentas. Sunplu
Proftek (Shenzhen) and SunMedia Technolaggearches and sells computer software and provides
system integration services. Sunplus App Technology Co., Ltd. manufacture and sell ICs. Ytrip Technology
mainly daessystem services and manages web busides#ture Communication Cad,td mainly do web
businessdevelop Sunplus Technology (Beijing) develops Software and technology serdest Young

mainly do information supply services, researches and sells ICs. Sunext mainly develops, and sells optic:
electronic and SOC (system on chip) ICs. Generalplus researches, develops, designs, manufactures, a
sells custommade ICs. Generalplus Shenzhen and Generalplus HK do market research surveys
Sunplus HK engages in international trade. All other sub@diare engaged in investing activities.



The consolidated financi al statements are prese
dollar.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board oftoliseand authorized for issue &farch 23,
2016.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW , AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a. The 2013 version atfhe International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting
Standards (IAS), Interprations of IFRS (IFRIC), and Interpretations of IAS (SIC) in issue but not yet
effective

Rule No. 1030010325 issued by the F&CApril 3, 2014, stipulated that the Company should apply
the 2013 version of IFRS, IAS, IFRIC and Skdl{ectively,t he &BbO0FRE&8ndorsed by t
January 1, 2015.

Except for the following, the initial application of the above 2013 IFRSs version has not had any
materi al i mpact on the Companyés accounting po

1)1 FRS 11 AJoint Arrangementso

IFRS 11 replaces I8 31 Al nterests in Joint Ventur-eso
Nonrmonet ary Contributions by Ventureso. Join
joint ventures, depending on the rights and obligations of the parties tordimgeanents. Joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method. Under IAS 31, Joint arrangements are
classified as jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled assets, and jointly controlled operations,
and the Company accounts for its jointigntrolled entities using the proportionate consolidation
method.

2) I FRS 12 #ADisclosure of Interests in Other En

IFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable to entities that have interests in subsidiarie:
joint arrangements, associatagl/or unconsolidated structured entities.

3) Revision to |IAS 28 filnvestments in Associate

Revised IAS 28 requires when a portion of an investment in an associate meets the criteria to be
classified as held for sale, that portisnclassified as held for sale. Any retained portion that has
not been classified as held for sale is accounted for using the equity method. Under current IAS
28, when a portion of an investment in associates meets the criteria to be classified @ssaddd f

the entire investment is classified as held for sale and ceases to apply the equity method.

Under revised IAS 28, when an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate, the Company continues to apply the equity method aadhdbremeasure the retained
interest. Under current IAS 28, on the loss of joint control, the Company measures at fair value
any investment the Company retains in the former jointly controlled entity. The Company
recognizes in profit or loss any difeerice between the aggregate amounts of fair value of retained
investment and proceeds from disposing of the part interest in the jointly controlled entity, and the
carrying amount of the investment at the date when joint control is lost.



4)

5)

6)

| FRS 1QaliFeai Measurement o

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value measurements. It defines fair value
establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and requires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The disclosure requirementBRS 13 are more extensive than those required in
the current standards. For example, quantitative and qualitative disclosures based on the
threelevel fair value hierarchy currently required for financial instruments only will be extended by
IFRS 13 b cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

The fair value measurements under IFRS 13 will be applied prospectively from January 1, 2015.
Amendment to | AS 1 APresentation of Items of

The amendment to IAS 1 requsréems of other comprehensive income to be grouped into those
items that (1) will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss; and (2) may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss. Income taxes on related items of other comprehensiveareome
grouped on the same basis. Under current IAS 1, there were no such requirements.

The Company will apply the above amendments in presenting the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, starting from the year 2015. Itemexpeicted tdoe rechssified to profit

or loss argheactuarial gain (loss) arising from defined benefit plans and share of the actuarial gains
(loss) arising from defined benefit plans of [associates/joint ventures] accounted for using the equity
method. Itemsexpected tobe reclassified to profit or loss atbhe exchange differences on
translating foreign operations, unrealized gains (loss) on avaflabéale financial assets, cash

flow hedges, and share of the other comprehensive incexce(t theshare of the actuai gains

(loss) arising from defined benefit plans) of [associates/joint ventures] accounted for using the
equity method.

Revision to I AS 19 AEmployee Benefitso

Revised IAS 19 requires the recognition of changes in defined benefit obligations &wedfair t
value of plan assets when they occur, and he
current 1AS 19 and accelerate the recognition of past service costs. The revision requires all
actuarial gains and losses to be recognized immegiiebugh other comprehensive income in
order for the net pension asset or liability to reflect the full value of the plan deficit or surplus.
Remeasurment of the defined benefit plan is presented separately as other equity

Furthermore, the interest d@nd expected return on plan assets used in current IAS 19 are replaced
with a fAnet i nteresto amount, which is <cal c
benefit liability or asset. In addition, the revised IAS 19 introduces certaingebain the
presentation of the defined benefit cost, and also includes more extensive disclosures.

On initial application of the revised IAS 19, the changes in cumulative employee benefit costs as of
December 31, 2013 resulting from the retrospectiveiegtn are adjusted to net defined benefit
liabilities and retained earnings; the carrying amounts of inventenex adjusted. In addition, in
preparing the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015, the
Companywould elet not to present 2014 comparative information about the sensitivity of the
defined benefit obligation.



The impacin the currenyearis set out below:

The Impact on Assetsliabilities and Equity

Increase in net defined bendfabilities

Total effect on liabilities
Decrease in retained earnings

Total effect on equity

The Impact on Other Comprehensive Income

Increase in operatingxpense

Decrease in total comprehensive income for the year

The impacin theprior yearis set out below:

Impact on assets, liabilitiesnd equity

December 31, 2014

Investments accounted for using the
equity method
Total effect on assets

Accrued pension liabilities
Total effect on liabilities

Retained earnings
Capital surplus

Total effect on equity

January 1, 2014

Investments accounted for using the
equity method
Total effect on assets

Accrued pension liabilities
Total effect on liabilities

December3l,

2015

$ 38

$ 38

$ (38

$ (39

For the Year

Ended
Deember 31,

2015

$ (38

$ (39

Adjustments
Arising from
As Originally Initial

Stated Application Restated
$ 6,569,667 $ (539 6,569,128
$ 11,245,698 $ (539 $ 11,245,157
$ 18,423  $ 1,439 19,862
$ 1919400 ¢ 1439 $ 1,920,839
$ 410595 % (1,985 408,610
936,044 7 936,051
$ 1,346,639 $ (1,978 $ 1,344,661
$ 9,326,296 $ (1,978 $ 9,324,318
$ 6,000,344 $ 562 $ 5,999,782
$ 10,863,022 $ (562 $ 10,862,460
$ 21,023 $ 1,403 22,426
$ 2,086,133 $ 1403 $ 2,087,536

(Continued)



7)

8)

)

Adjustments

Arising from
As Originally Initial
Stated Application Restated
Retained earnings $ (127,263 $ (1,965 $ (129,228
Total effect on equity $ 8,776,889 $ (1,965 $ 8,774,924
Impact on total comprehensive incofoe
the year ended December 31, 2014
Operaing cost $ 2239565 $ 62 $ 2,239,503
Operating expense 1,187,820 Q77 1,187,643
Share of profit of associates and joint
ventures 102,986 (68 102,918
Items that will not be reclassified to pro
or loss:
Remeasurements of defined benefit
plan 1,151 (275 876
Share of the other comprehensive
income of associates and joint
ventures 84,359 84 84,443

(Concluded)
Amendment s t o |-FORSting Finargial Assdt ossrud eFi nanci al Li e

The amendments to IFRS 7 require disclosure of information about rights of offset and related
arrangements (such as collateral posting requirements) for financial instruments under enforceabl
master netting arrangements aidikar arrangements. Refer to Note 30 for related disclosure.

Amendments to | AS 32 AOffsetting Financial A

The amendments to IAS 32 clarify the requirements relating to the offset of financial assets and
financial liabh | 1 t i es. Specifically, the amendments
enforceablerightofset f f 6 and Asi multaneous realizati on

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 20@011 Cycle

Sever al standar ds sttime Atloptidn of ¢ntermafoRaE Financiafi Reparting
Standardso, | AS 1 APresentation of Financi al
I AS 32 AFinanci al I nstrument s: Presentatio
amended inHis annual improvement.

The amendments to IAS 1 clarify that an entity is required to present a balance sheet as at th
beginning of the preceding period when a) it applies an accounting policy retrospectively, or makes
a retrospective restatement oclessifies items in its financial statements, and b) the retrospective
application, restatement or reclassification has a material effect on the information in the balance
sheet at the beginning of the preceding period. The amendments also clarifiathdtetes are

not required to accompany the balance sheet at the beginning of the preceding period.

The amendments to IAS 16 clarify that spare parts, dtgnefjuipment and servicing equipment
should be recognized in accordance with IAS 16 when thet the definition of property, plant
and equipment and otherwise as inventory.



The amendments to IAS 32 clarify that income tax relating to distributions to holders of an equity
instrument and to transaction costs of an equity transaction should betadcfmurin accordance
with I'AS 12 Alncome Taxeso.

The amendments to IAS 34 clarify that a measure of total liabilities for a reportable segment would
be disclosed in interim financial reporting when such amounts are regularly provided to the chief
operatng decision maker of the Company and there has been a material change from the amount
disclosed in the last annual financial statements for that reportable segment.

b. New IFRSs in issue but not yet endorsed by FSC

On March 10, 2018he FSC announcedhé scope of the 2016 version of IFRSs to be enda@nsewill

take effect fromJanuary 12017. The scope includes all IFRSs that were issuethbyASB before
January 1, 2016 arfthve effective dates on or befad@&nuary 1, 2017, which means the scofueles

those thatare not yet effectveas dfanuary 1, 2017 such as | FRS 9
15 i Revenue from Cont r aosetwith undetériinedC effsctive deterins o a
addition,the FSC announced that the Group should RS 15 starting January 1, 2018As of the

date the consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue, the FSC has not announced tl
effective datesf other new, amended and revised standards and interpretations

The Grouphas not appliedhe following New IFRSs issued by the IASB but not yet endorsed by the
FSC
Effective Date

New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1’
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 262012 Cycle July 1, 2014 (Note 2)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 262013 Cycle July 1,2014
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 282014 Cycle January 1, 208 (Note 3)

Il FRS 9 AFinanci al Il nstrument s Januaryl, 2018

Amendments to I FRS 9 and | FRE Januaryl, 2018
I FRS 9 and Transition Discloa

Amendments toHRS10and AS 28fiSale or Contribution of Assets To be determined by IASB
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Veature

Amendments to I FRS 10, I FRS 1 Januaryl, 2016
Applying the Consolidation E

Amendment to IFRS 1fi Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests ir January 1, 2016
Joint Operations

| FRS 14 fiRegul atory Deferral January 1, 2016

IFRS15fiRevenue from Contracts wi Januaryl, 2017

IFRS 16 fiLeases January 1, 20
Ame ndme nt DisaosuteAniatii® 0 January 1, 2016
Amendment to IAY fiDisclosure Initiativeé January 1, 200

Amendmeng to IAS 12 fiRecognition of Deferred Tax Assets for January 1, 202
Unrealized Lossés

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS B&larification of Acceptable January 1, 2016
Methods of Depreciation and Amortization
Amendmentsto IAS 16 and IAS#ilAgr i cul t ur e: January 1, 2016

Amendment to | AS 19 fADefined Julyl, 2014
Contributionso

Amendnent to | AS 27 #AEquity Met Januaryl, 2016
St atement so
Amendment to | AS 36 fAl mpai r me Januaryl, 2014
DisclosuresforNo#fi i nanci al Asset so

Amendment to I'AS 39 i Nov aatiagnofn January 1, 2014
Hedge Accountingo

|l FRI'C 21 dLeviesbo January 1, 2014



Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New IFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after thé respective effective dates.

Note 2: The amendment to IFRSdbplies to sharbased payment transactiongh grant date on or
after Julyl, 2014; the amendment to IFRS 3 applies to business combinaitbrescquisition
date on or after Jull, 2014; the amendment to IFRS 13 is effective immediately; the
remainingamendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014.

Note3: The amendment to IFRS is applied prospectively tochanges in a method of disposal that
occur in annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 20d@gmainingamendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or aferuhryl, 2056.

The initial application of the above New | FRS
accounting policiesexcept for the following:

1) I FRS 9 AFi neamtcs @a | I nstrum

Recognition and measurement of financial assets

With regards to financial assets, all recognized financial assets that are within the scope of IAS 3¢
AFinanci al Il nstrument s: Recognition and Me:
costor fair value. Under IFRS 9, the requirement for the classification of financial assets is stated
below.

For the Groupds debt instruments that have
principal and interest on the principal amount oudtag, their classification and measurement are
as follows:

a) For debt instruments, if they are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, the financial assets are measured at amortized cost and are assessed
impairment continuously with impairment loss recognized in profit or loss, if any. Interest
revenue is recognized in profit or loss by using the effective interest method;

b) For debt instruments, if they are held within a business model whoseiabjiscachieved by
both the collecting of contractual cash flows and the selling of financial assets, the financial
assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) and are
assessed for impairment. Interest revenue is reaagymizprofit or loss by using the effective
interest method, and other gain or loss shall be recognized in other comprehensive income
except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses. When the det
instruments are derecognizedreclassified, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Except for above, all other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss.
However, the ®up may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with
only dividend income generally recognized in profit or loss. No subsequerdiringmt
assessment is required, and the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other
comprehensive income cannot be reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

The impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 requires that impairment loss onfinanaiad s et s i s recogni zed by

Losses Miedcrmdtdss allowance is required for financial assets measured at amortized
cost, financial assets mandatorily measured at FVTOCI, lease receivables, contract assets arisir
fromIFRS15 fiRevenue from Contracts with Cust ome



2)

3)

financial guarantee contracts. A loss allowance for themd@th expected credit losses is required

for a financial asset if its credit risk has not increased significambe initial recognition. A loss
allowance for full lifetime expected credit losses is required for a financial asset if its credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition and is not low. However, a loss allowance for full
lifetime expected credit losses is required for trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction.

For purchased or originated cretlitpaired financial assets, the Group takes into account the
expected credit losses on initial recognition in caldngathe crediadjusted effective interest rate.
Subsequently, any changes in expected losses are recognized as a loss allowance with
corresponding gain or loss recognized in profit or loss.

Amendment to | AS 36 ARecoveFabaeciAabuAss ®i sa

Inissuingl FRS 13 #AFair VahelASB mideecossaquentmleamendment to the

di sclosure requirement s ,inmoducidgs re§udemént tmgisalose ime n
every reporting periodhe recoverable amourtdf an asset or each caghnerating unit The
amendmentclarifies that such disclosure okcoverable amousitis required only when an
impairment loss has beeacognizedr reversed during the period. Furthermore, the Company is
requiredto disclose tha&iscount rate used measurements of thhecoverable amouitased odair

value less costs of disposakasuredising a present value technique.

Annual Improvements to IFRS 20102012 Cycle

Several standards including IFRSi@hareBased PaymeatIFRS 3fiBusiness Combinationsand
IFRS 8f0perating Segmertisvere amended ithis annual improvement

TheamendedFRS 2changes he definitions of &évesting cond
definitions for 'performance condition' and 'seevicondition'. The amendment claf that a
performance target can be based on the operations (i.e-raarkat conditionpf the Companyor
another entity in the same group or the market price of the equity instrumeh&sCdmpanyor
another entityn the same group (i.e. a market condition); that a performance target can relate either
to the performance of theompanyas a whole or to some part of it (e.g. a division); and that the
period for achieving a performance condition must not extend beienend of the related service
period. In addition, a share market index targeiisa performancecondition because it not only
reflects the performance of ti@mpany but also of other entities outside tBempany

IFRS 3was amended taolarify tha contingent consideration should be measured at fair value,
irrespective of whether the contingent consideration is a financial instrument within the scope of
IFRS 9 or IAS 39. Changes in fair value should be recognized in profit or loss.

The amendd IFRS 8 requirg an entity to disclose the judgments made by management in applying
the aggregation criteria to operating segments, including a description of the operating segment:
aggregated and the economic indicators assessed in determining whetherakiagoppegments
have O6similar economic c har aiesthatrairesondiliaien®fthe T I

tot al of the reportable segmentsod assets toc
segmen8§ assets ar e r echefloperating degsiemaker.ded t o t h

IFRS 13was amended tdarify that the issuance of IFRS 13 did not remove the ability to measure
shortterm receivables and payables with no stated interest rate at their invoice amounts without
discounting, if the effeaf not discounting is immaterial.

IAS 24 was amended tolarify that a management entity providing key management personnel
services tothe Companyis a related party of th€ompany Consequently, th€ompanyis
required todiscloseas related party @ansactionghe amounts incurred for the service paid or



4)

5)

6)

payable to the management entity for the provision of key management personnel services.
However, disclosure of the components of such compensation is not required.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs20112013 Cycle

Sever al standards including | FRS 3, |l FRS 13
this annual improvement.

IFRS 3 was amended to clarify that IFRS 3 does not apply to the accounting for the formation of all
types of joint arragements in the financial statements of the joint arrangement itself.

The scope in IFRS 13 of the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a group of financial
assets and financial liabilities on a net basis was amended to clarify thatdemalllicontracts that

are within the scope of, and accounted for in accordance with, IAS 39 or IFRS 9, even if those
contracts do not meet the definitions of financial assets or financial liabilities within IAS 32.

IAS 40 was amended to clarify that IA4® and IFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive and application
of both standards may be required to determine whether the investment property acquired is
acquisition of an asset or a business combination.

Amendments to I FRS 11 AAcndeuretsitrsg i fnorJ oAogu iOp

The amendments require that the acquirer of an interest in a joint operation in which the activity
constitutes a business, as defined in IFRS 3, is required to apply all of the principles on busines:
combinations accountingn IFRS 3 and other IFRSs with the exception of those principles that
conflict with the guidance in IFRS 11. Accordingly, a joint operator that is an acquirer of such an
interest has to:

Measure most identifiable assets and liabilities at fair value;

Expense acquisiticrelated costs (other than debt or equity issuance costs);

Recognize deferred taxes;

Recognizing any goodwill or bargain purchase gain;

Perform impairment tests for the cash generating units to which goodwill has been allocated;
Disdose information required relevant for business combinations.

The amendments also apply to the formation of a joint operation if, and only if, an existing business
is contributed to the joint operation on its formation by one of the parties that ditighe joint
operation.

The amendments do not apply on the acquisition of an interest in a joint operation when the partie:
sharing control are under common control before and after the acquisition.

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS Flarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortizatiord

The entity should use appropriateepreciationand amortizatiormethodto reflect the pattern in
which the future economic benefitsf the property, plant and equipment and intangiagset are
expected to be consumed by the entity.

The amended IAS 16Property, Plant and Equipmeéntquires that a depreciation method that is
based on revenue that is generated by an activity that includes the use of an asset is not appropria
The amended standaddes not provide any exception from this requirement.

The amended IAS 38Intangible Assetsrequires that there is a rebuttable presumption that an
amortization method that is based on revenue that is generated by an activity that includes the use



8)

9)

an intangible asset is not appropriate. This presumption can be overcome only in the following
limited circumstances:

a) In which the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue (for example, the contrac
that specifies the entifly use of the itangible asset will expire upon achievement of a revenue
threshold); or

b) Whenit can be demonstrated that revenue and the consumption of the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated.

An entity should apply the aforementioned adraents prospectively for annual periods beginning
on or after the effective date.

IFRS15iRevenue from Contracts with Customer so

IFRS 15 establishes principles for recognizing revenue that apply to all contracts with customers,
and will supersedes B 18 fARevenueo, I AS 11 ndAConstruct
revenuerelated interpretationfsom January 1, 2017

Whenapplying IFRS 15, an entity shall recognize revenue by applying the following steps:

Identify the contract with the customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the contract;

Determine the transaction price;

Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contracts; and
Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

When IFRS 15 is ééctive, an entitynay elect taapply this Standard either retrospectively to each
prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying
this Standard recognized at the date of initial application.

Amendmet s to | FRS 10 and | AS 28 fASale or Cont
Associate or Joint Ventur eo

The amendments stipulated that, when an entity sells or contributes assets that constitute a busine
(as defined in IFRS 3) to an associatgoint venturethe gain or loss resulting fromelransaction

is recognized in fullAlso, when an entitjoses control of a subsidiary that contains a business but
retains significant influence or joint control, the gain or loss resulting framrédmsaction is
recognized in full

Conversely, when an entity sells or contributes assets that do not constitute a business to a
associate or joint venturéhe gain or loss resulting fromehransaction is recognized only to the
extent of the unrelatedvine st or s6 i nter est in the associ at e
the gain or loss is eliminatedlso, when an entityoses control of a subsidiary that does not
contain a business but retains significant influence or joint control in aniat&sor a joint venture,

the gain or loss resulting fromdhransaction is recognized only to the extent of the unrelated

i nvestorsod interest in the associate or joi
eliminated

Annual Improements to IFRSs: 20122014 Cycle

Sever al standardscunckotdi agseEFERShBI dNbor sal
IFRS 7, IAS 19 and IAS 34 were amended in this annual improvement.

IFRS 5 was amended to clarify that reclassificatiofwben norcurrent assets (or disposal group)
Ahel d f or -cswarlreedntanas sneotns fAhel d for distributdi



to a plan of sale or distribution. Therefore, previous accounting treatment is not reversed. The
amendmenal so expl ains that assets that no | ong
ownerso and do not meet the criteria for #fdAhe
that cease to be classified as held for sale.

IAS 19was amendetb clarify that the depth ahe market fohigh quality corporate bonds used to
estimate discount rate for pemtployment benefits should kessessedy the market of the
corporatebonds denominateth the samecurrency as the benefits to be paig. assessed at
currency levelinstead of country or regional level)

100l FRS 16 fALeaseso

IFRS 16 sets out the accounting standards for leases that will supersede IAS 17 and a number ¢
related interpretations.

Under IFRS 16, if the Group is a lesseehdlbrecognize rightf-use assets and lease liabilities for

all leases on the consolidated balance sheets except faraloes and shotterm leases. The
Group may elect to apply the accounting method similar to the accounting for operating lease unde
IAS 17 to the lowvalue and shoiterm leases. On the consolidated statements of comprehensive
income, the Group should present the depreciation expense charged on tud-usghtasset
separately from interest expense accrued on the lease liabilityesinter computed by using
effective interest method.On the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash payments for the
principal portion of the lease liability are classified within financing activities; cash payments for
interest portion are classifiedthin [operating activities/financing activities].

The application of IFRS 16 is not expected to have a material impact on the accounting of the
Group as lessor.

When IFRS 16 becomes effective, the Group may elect to apply this Standard eitheratbisdgpe
to each prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative effect of the initial
application of this Standard recognized at the date of initial application.

IDAmendments to | AS 12 ARecognNi@lizeido nL ocosfs ebsedf er r e

The amendment claiifs that the difference between the carrying amount of the debt instrument
measured at fair value and its tax base gives rise to a temporary difference, even though there al
unrealized losses on that asset, irrespeaifvahether the Group expects to recover the carrying
amount of the debt instrument by sale or by holding it and collecting contractual cash flows.

In addition, in determining whether to recognize a defetagdasset, the Grouphsuld assess a
deductble temporary difference in combination with all of its other deductible temporary
differences unless the tax law restricthe utilization of losses to deduction against income of a
specific typejn which casea deductible temporary difference is asgeisin combination only with
other deductible temporary differences of the appropriate typee amendment also stipulate
that when determining whether to recognize a deferred tax dbsegstimate of probable future
taxable profit may include some thfe Grou® assets for more than their carrying amount if there is
sufficient evidence that it is probable that the Group will achieve &éimdthat the estimate for
future taxable profit sbuld exclude tax deductions resulting from the reversal of dédec
temporary differences.

Except for the above impact, as of the date the parent company only financial statements were
authorized for issue, theompanyis continuingly assessing the possible impact that the application of
other standards and interfagons will have on th€ompanys financial position and operating result,

and will disclose the relevant impact when the assessment is complete.



4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC IES

a. Statement o€ompliance
The accompaniyng parent companwnly financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuetber
regulations and IFRSs as endorsed by the.FSC

b. Basisfor Preparation
The Companyfinancial satements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for financial
instruments that are measured at fair values.
The fair value measurements are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair valt
measurement inputs are ebgable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in
its entirety, which are described as follows:
1) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

2) Level 2 inputs are inpatother than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
c. Classification of current and noncurrent assets and liabilities

Current assets include:

1) Assets held primarily for the purpose of trading;

2) Assets expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; and

3) Cash and cash equiealts unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

Current liabilities include:

1) Liabilities held primarily for the purpose of trading;

2) Liabilities due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, eaeragreement to
refinance, or to reschedule payments, on a-teng basis is completed after the reporting period
and before the consolidated financial statements are authorized for issue; and

3) Liabilities for which the Company does not have an udit@mal right to defer settlement for at
least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

Assets and liabilities that are not classified as current are classified @siment.

The Company engages in the construction business, which has an operating cycle of over one year, tl

normal operating cycle applies when considering the classificatibn ot h e Compa

constructioarelated assets and liabilities.
d. Foreign currencies
In preparing the financial statements the Company transactions in currencies other than the

Compangs functional currency (f or ®3sofexchangerprewilingi e s
at the dates of the transactions.



At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencetsaastated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange differences on monetary items arisisgttlienment or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in the period

Nonmonetary items measured at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencarsiated at

the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. BExahtiegences arising on
theretranslation of nonmonetary items are included in profit or loss for the period except for exchange
differences arising from theetranslation of nonmonetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognized directlyni other comprehensive income, in which case, the exchange differences are also
recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Nonmonetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currencyratenskated.

For the purposes of pregeng parent company only financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Companybés foreign operations (including of t h
operations in other countries or currencies used different with the Cgjnpntranslated into New
Taiwan dollars using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income anc
expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences aris
are recognized in other conghensive income.

Inventories

Inventory writedowns are made by item, except where it may be appropriate to group similar or related
items. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventories less all estimated costs of
completion andosts necessary to make the sale. Inventories are recorded at waigiraagk cost on

the balance sheet date.

Investments Accounted for Using Equity Method
1) Investment in subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by the Company.

Undea the equity method, the investment is initially recognized at cost and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognize the Company's share of the profit or loss and othe
comprehensive income of the subsidiary after the date of acquisitiosideBethe Company also

recognizes the Companyés share of the change

Changes in the Companyd6s ownership interests
loss of control over the subsidiaries are accountedafoequity transactions. Any difference
between the carrying amounts of the investment and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognized directly in equity.

When the Companyo6s share of | o steressinthafsubaidiasyu b s
(which includes any carrying amount of the investment in subsidiary accounted for by the equity
methodandlong er m i nterests that, in substance, f o

subsidiary), the Company continuegognizing its share of further losses.

The acquisition cost in excess of the acquisitlate fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recognized as goodwill. Goodwill is not amortized. The acquiddterfair value of

the net identifable assets acquired in excess of the acquisition cost is recognized immediately in
profit or loss.



2)

When testing forimpairment, the casbenerating unit is determined based on the financial
statements as a wholgy comparing its recoverable amount with carrying amount If the
recoverable amount of the asset subsequently increases, the reversal of the impairment loss
recognized as a gain, but the increased carrying amount of an asset after a reversal of an impairme
loss shall not exceed the cdnmg amount that would have been determined (net of amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized on the asset in prior Yeanmaipairment

loss recognized for goodwill shall not be reversed in a subsequent period.

When the Companceases to have control over a subsidiary, any retained investment is measured at
fair value at that date and the difference between the previous carrying amount of the subsidiary
attributable to the retained interest and its fair value is included idetieemination of the gain or

loss. Furthermore, the Company accounts for all amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary on the same basis as would be required if the
Company had directly disposed of theatet assets or liabilities.

Profits and losses from downstream transactions with a subsidiary are eliminated in full.  Profits
and losses from upstream with subsidiary and side stream transactions between subsidiaries a
recogni zed i n tiastate@enta prayrtostiesextent ofiaterests in the subsidiary
that are not related to the Company.

Investmerd in associateand jointly controlled entities

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence and thahés aei
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which ventures have joint control over the economic activity of
the entity are referred to as jointly controlled eesti

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and jointly controlled entities are incorporated i
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, an investment in an associate and joauthtrolled entity is initially recognized at cost and

adjusted thereafter to recognize the Company
income of the associate and jointly controlled entity. The Company also recognizes the changes ir
theCompanyds share of equity of. associates and

When the Company subscribes for additional new shares of the assoulajeintly controlled

entity at a percentage different from its existing ownership percentage, the resuitiyiggca
amount of the investment differs from the at
associate and jointly controlled entity. The Company records such a difference as an adjustment t
investments with the corresponding amount chargecdcredited to capital surplus. If the
Companyb6s ownership interest is reduced due
associate and jointly controlled entity, the proportionate amount of the gains or losses previously
recognized in other cgonehensive income in relation to that associate and jointly controlled entity

is reclassified to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required if the investee had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. When the adjustment sleuleblied to capital
surplus, but the capital surplus recognized from investments accounted for by the equity method is
insufficient, the shortage is debited to retained earnings.

When the Companydés share of | o smHitysquatsforexeedsas s
its interest in that associate and jointly controlled entity (which includes any carrying amount of the
investment accounted for by the equity method and-teng interests that, in substance, form part

of t he Co mp a neptdrsthe ragsociate and istly oontrolled entity), the Company
discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. Additional losses and liabilities are recognizec
only to the extent that the Company has incurred legal obligations, or construcigsgiohs$, or

made payments on behalf of that associate and jointly controlled entity.



Any excess of t he <cost of acquisition over
identifiable assets and liabilities of an associate and jointly contratiity eecognized at the date

of acquisition is recognized as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the

i nvest ment and is not amortized. Any exces
identifiable assets and liabilitiesver the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

The entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount with its ngreynount. Any impairment loss
recognized forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognized to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequenth
increases

The Company discontingehe use of the equity method from the date on which it ceases to have
significant influence and joint control. Any retained investment is measured at fair value at that
date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition rsnaiéil asset. The
difference between the previous carrying amount of the assdaiadethe jointly controlled entity
attributable to the retained interest and its fair value is included in the determination of the gain or
loss on disposal of the assdeiaand the jointly controlled entity. The Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate and th
jointly controlled entity on the same basis as would be required if that associate hdg direc
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

When a Company entity transacts with its assog¢atd jointly controlled entity, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the as
financial statements only to the extent of interests in the associate and the jointly controlled entity
that are not related to the Company.

g. Propertyplant andequipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less subsequent accumulated ialepaeciat
subsequent accumulated impairment loss.

Depreciation is recognized using the strailjie method. Each significant part is depreciated
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at tf
end of eah reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales guiecand the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss..

h. Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are initially measured at cost an
subsequently measured at cost less accumulameakrtization and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a straigime basis. The estimated useful life, residual value, and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes it
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The residual value of an intangible asset with a finite
useful life shall be assumed to be zero unless the Company expects to dispose of the intangible ass
before the end of its economic life. Intangible asseith indefinite useful lives that are acquired
separately are measured at cost less accumulated impairment loss.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference betwee
the net disposal proceeds and theyiag amount of the asset, and are recognized in profit or loss when
the asset is derecognized.



Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of itéetangib
intangible assets, excluding goodwill, to determine whether there is any indication that those asset:
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset |
estimated in order to determine the exteinthe impairment loss. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of tr
cashgenerating unit to which the asset belongs.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful Iszand intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use.red¢btieable
amount of an asset or caglnerating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cagbnerating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss is subsequently reversed atingirlg amount of the asset or cagmerating

unit is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but only to the extent of the carryin
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset
cashgenerating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of thiastruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets andnfincial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisitiofinaincial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

1) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trac
date basis

a) Measurementategory

Financialassets are classified into the following categoriedvailablefor-sale financial assets,
and loans and receivables.

i. Availablefor-sale financial assets

Availablefor-sale financial assets are nderivatives tht are either designated as
availablefor-sale or are not classified as loans and receivablesidiaidturity investments
or financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Availablefor-sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Chamgégs carrying
amount of availabléor-sale monetary financial assets relating to changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest income calculated using the effective interest method anc
dividends on availablor-sale equity investments are recagd in profit or loss. Other
changes in the carrying amount of availaloesale financial assets are recognized in other



comprehensive income and will be reclassified to profit or loss when the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired.

Dividends on availabléor-sale equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss when the
Companyés right to receive the dividends

Availablefor-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and Wwose fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity investments are measured at cos
less any identified impairment loss at the end of each reporting period and are driesante
separate line item as financial assets carried at cost. |If, in a subsequent period, the fai
value of the financial assets can be reliably measured, the financial assets are remeasured
fair value. The difference between carrying amount andvidire is recognized in profit

or loss or other comprehensive income on financial assets. Any impairment losses are
recognized in profit and loss.

ii. Loansand receivables

Loans and receivables (includimptes andrade receivablesyther receivablescash and

cash equivalent, debt investments with no active market, and other receivables) are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment, excep
for shortterm receivables when the effect of discounting is immateria

Cash equivalent includes time deposits bodds with repurchase agreements with original
maturities from the date of acquisition, highly liquid, readily convertible to a known amount
of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vald®se cash equivalents
are held for the purpose of meeting skertn cash commitments.

b) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for indicator
of impairment at the end ofaeh reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be
impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurre
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
invesiment have been affected.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, such as trade receivables and other receivable
assets are assessed for impairment on a collective basis even if they were assessed not to
impaired individually. Objective evidee of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
include the Companyds past experience of c
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period, as well as observable change
in national oflocal economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognized ic
the difference between the assetods caureryin
cash fl ows, di scounted at the financi al as s

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of th
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectivedy¢nt occurring after

the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what thertized cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognized.

For availablefor-sale equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the security below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.



For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include significant
financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty, breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, it becoming probable thabtrever will enter
bankruptcy or financial rerganization, or the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.

When an availabkor-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or
losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in
the period.

In respect of availabléor-sale equity securities, impairment loss previously recognized in profit

or loss are not reversed through profit agslo Any increase in fair value subsequent to an
impairment loss is recognized in other comprehensive income. In respect of avaitaale

debt securities, the impairment loss is subsequently reversed through profit or loss if an increase
in the fairvalue of the investment can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

For financial assets that are carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as tt
di fference bet wiegeamourt hnel the resent valge ofctlae restimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asgetreduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade receivables and other receivables, where the carryin
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a trade receivable and othe
receivablesare considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against the allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recogpizdi on

loss except for uncollectible trade receivables that are written off against the allowance account.

c) Derecognition of financial assets

The Companyderecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asseexpire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financi al asset in i
amount and theum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss.

2) Equity instrumentsndfinancial liabilities
Debt and equity instruments issuedd¥Zompany entity are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions c
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

a) Equity instruments

Equity instrumerg issued byCompanyare recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct
iSsue costs.

Repurchase of the Company6s @wamnd dedgcied dirgetlyi n s
from equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purclsage issue or
cancell ation of the Companyds own equity ir



b) Financial liabilities
i Subsequent measurement

All the financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method:

i Derecognition of financial &bilities

The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid, including any noash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in profit or loss.

k. Provisions

Provisions, includig those arising from the contractual obligation specified in the service concession
arrangement to maintain or restore the infrastructure before it is handed over to the grantor, are
measured at the best estimate of the consideration required to sefitesbnt obligation at the end of

the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carryin
amount is the g@sent value of those cash flows (where the effect of the time value of money is
material).

I.  Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduct
for estimated customer returns, redsaand other similar allowances. Sales returns are recognized at

the time of sale provided the seller can reliably estimate future returns and recognizes a liability for
returns based on previous experience and other relevant factors.

Sale of goods

Rewenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the goods are delivered and titles have passed,
which time all the following conditions are satisfied:

1) The Companyhas transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goodk;

2) The Companyretains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

3) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

4) 1t is probable that the economic bengfitssociated with the transaction will flow to thempany
and

5) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

The Companydoes not recognize sales revenue on materials delivered to subcontractors thesause
delivery does not involve a transfer of risks and rewards of materials ownership.

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recogni ze:iq
been established provided that it i®ipable that the economic benefits will flow to Bempanyand
the amount of income can be measured reliably.



Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Companyand the amount of @ome can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

. Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the leasmesuastdntially all the risks
andrewardsof ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

1) The Company as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a stliaightasis over the term of the
relevantiease.

2) The Company as lessee

Contingent rents arising under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the year in whi
they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assuranceCGhatghry will comply
with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognized in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which th
Company recognizes as expenses the related costs fon wig@ grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire noncurrent assets are recognized as a deduction from the carryin
amount of the relevamisset and recognized in profit or loss over the useful lives of the related assets.

Employee benefits
1) Shortterm employee benefits

Liabilities recognized in respect of shéerm employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the beafits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

2) Retirement benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense whe
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefit costs (including service cost, net interest and remeasurement) under the definec
benefit retirement benefit plans are determined using the projected unit credit method. Service
cost (including current service cost, [past service cost/, as svgihias and losses on settlements]

and net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset) are recognized as employee benefit:
expense in the period they occur, [or when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs/when the
settlement occurs]. Remeasment, comprising actuarial gains and losses, [the effect of the
changes to the asset ceiling] and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is recognized in oth
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognizeer in ot
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in [retained earnings/other equity] and will not be
reclassified to profit or loss.



Net defined benefit l'iability (asset) repr e:
benefit plan. Anysurplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

p. Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

1)

2)

3)

Current tax

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional tax at 10% of inappropriate earnings is provided
for as income tax in the year the shareholders approve to retain the earnings.

Adjustments of prior year s Ot etda xf rloimabtiHe tc¢ @ersr
provision.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets an
liabilities and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused loss carry forward and unusec
tax credits for purchases of machinery, equipment anbdntdogy, research and development
expenditures, and personnel training expenditures to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such
deferred tax assets aliabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from goodwill

or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the adeguomofit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, excepthveh€ampany is able to
control the reversal of the temporaryfelience and it is probable that the temporary difference will

not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognized to the extant that it
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilize the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the ermtlofreporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. A previously unrecognized deferred tax asset is als
reviewed at the end @fach reporting period and recognized to the to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expecteditotigpl
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) tha
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measureme
of deferred tax liabilities and assets refletiie tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which The Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the period
Current and defeed tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are

recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or diregtjyiiy respectively.



Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

5. CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMAT ION
UNCERTAINTY

In application of he Companys accounting policies, management is required to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from oth
sources. The estimatand associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factor:
that are considered relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions timgaccoun
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that perio
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

a. Estimated impairment olhgible assets and intangible assets (excluding goodwill)

The Company relies on subjective judgments and depends on industry usage patterns and relate
characteristics to determine cash flows, asset useful lives, and future revenues and expenses. Ar
charge in the operating environment and corporate strategy may cause significant impairment loss.

For theyear endedDecember3l, 2015 and 2014, the Company recognized impairment losses on
intangible assets 0f#,123thousand and1¥,013 thousandespectivhy.

b. Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Company takes into consideration the
estimation of future cash flows. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference

A

between the aset 6 s carrying amount and the present v

future credit | osses that have not been incur
interest rate. Where the actual future cash flows are lessegpmtted, a material impairment loss
may arise.

As of December31, 2015 and 2014, the carrying amount of trade receivables wa43$156thousand
and $789,360 thousand, respectively (after deducting allowance b6@& and$1,565 thousand,
respectively).

c. Income taxes

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014 deferred tax asset has been recognizedagnlossesof
$2,655,834thousandand $3,018,716 thousand, respectively, due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. The realizability of the defatax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits

or taxable temporary differences will be available. In cases where the actual future profits generatec
are less than expected, a material reversal of deferred tax assets may arise, whidiewecbgnized

in profit or loss for the period in which such a reversal takes place.

d. Write-down of inventory

Net realizable value of inventory is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less th
estimated costs of completi@md the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The estimation of
net realizable value was based on current market conditions and the historical experience of selling
products of a similar nature. Changes in market conditions may have a materiel onpthe
estimation of net realizable value.



e.

Impairment of investment in the associate

The Company immediately recognizes impairment loss on its net investment in the associate when ther
is any indication that the investment may be impaired andatrging amount may not be recoverable.

TheCompanyo6s management evaluates the impair me
expected to be generated by the associate, including growth rate of sale and capacity of productio

facilities estimated by he associ ateds

management .

The

market conditions and industry development to evaluate the appropriateness of assumptions.

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31

2015 2014
Cash on hand $ 457 $ 451
Checking accounts and demand deposits 739,458 331,165
Cash equivalerdeposits in banks 1,069,450 888,272
$ 1,809,365 $ 1,219,888

The market rate intervals of cash in bank and bank overdrafts at the end of thieggpeniod were as

follows:

December 31

2015

Bank balance 0.030-4%

. AVAILABLE -FOR-SALE FINANCIALASSETS

2014

0.05%4%

December 31

2015 2014
Domestic investments
- Mutual funds $ 436,970 $ 369,635
- Quaed shares 1,295,103 460,616
$ 1,732,073 $ 830,251
Current $ 436,970 $ 369,635
Noncurrent 1,295,103 460,616
$ 1,732,073 $ 830,251

For theyearendedDecember 3, 2015 and 2014, thEompanyrecogrized impairment losses 0B$9,661

and P, respectively.



8. FINANCIALASSETS MEASURED AT COST

Domestic unlisted common shares

Classified as available for sale

Current
Noncurrent

December 31

2015 2014
$ 219,574 $ 8,556
$ 219,574 $ 8,556

$ $

219,574 8,556

$ 219,574 $ 8,556
Management believed that the above unlisted equity investments held Ggpriigany whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured due to the range of reasoablalfie estimates was so significant; therefore
they were measured at cost less impairment at the end of reporting period.
The Companypelieved that the abovimancial asset carried at cost had impairment losse82782and
$0 as of December 31, 2Dand 2014, respectively.
9. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

December 31

2015 2014
Accounts receivable $ 537,356 $ 787,430
Receivable from related parties 7,365 3,495
Allowance for doubtfubhccounts (1,565 (1,565

$ 543,156 $ 789,360

Accounts receivable

The average credit period on sales of goods 8go 60 days without interest. In determining the
recoverability of a trade receivable, tBempanyconsidered any change in the credit qualityhef trade
receivable since the date credit was initially granted to the end of the reporting pdioacance for
impairment loss were recognized against trade receivables based on estimated irrecoverable amour
determined by reference to past defaultezignce of the counterparties and an analysis of their current
financial position.

Of the trade receivables balance (see the aging analysis below) that are past due at the end of the report
period, the Company had not recognized an allowance for imeairfor notes and trade receivables
amounting to $21,854thousand and & ,857thousand as of December 31, 3Gind 204, respectively,
because there had been no significant change in credit quality and the amounts were still considere
recoverable. The @npany did not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances nol
did it have a legal right to make offsets against any amounts owed by the Company to thepeotyn

As of March 23, 208, the above trade receivables of Decemider2B5 that are past due but not impaired

had receive $21,854thousand.



10.

The agingof receivables was dsllows:

December 31

2015 2014
0-60days $ 392,240 $ 629,694
61-90 days 95,480 119,346
91-120 days 55,278 21,677
121-360 days 1,723 20,208
Total $ 544,721 $ 790,925

The agingof thereceivables that are past due but not impaired was as $llow

December 31

2015 2014
Under60days $ 121,854 $ 77,857

Movemens of the alowance for impairment loss recognized on notes receivable and trade receivables were
as follows:

Years EndedDeecmber 3L

2015 2014
Balance at January 1 $ 1,565 $ -
Add: Impairment losses recognized on receivable - 1,565
Deduct: Reversal of the allowance for doubtful accounts - -
Balance abeember 3 $ 1565 $ 1565
INVENTORIES

December 31
2015 2014

Finished goods $ 143,735 $ 395,322
Work in progress 282,580 283,750
Raw materials 19,038 34,487

$ 445,353 $ 713,559

The coss$ of inventories recognized as cost of goods $oidhe years ended December 3015 and 2014
were$1,660,18%housand and1%632,41thousand, respectively.

The coss of inventories recognized as cosft goods soldor the years ended December, 21% and 2014
were as follows:

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
Inventory(increment)obsolescence $136,169 $(13,453
Income from scrap sales (210 (317

$136,379 $(13,769



11. NON-CURRENT ASSETS AND DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
a. Discontinued operations

On January 20, 2015, the Companyo6és board of
(settop box) product center to Availink, Inc.This sale was completed in March 2015.

Please refer to Note 32 fgain(loss) on disposalalculation.
Loss from discontinued operations was as follows:

For the Year Ended Deeember 3L

2015 2014
Net loss for the period $ (315,01} $(332,84)
Gainson disposa(see Note32) 287,166 -
$ (27,845 $(332,84)

Segmentevenueandcash flowresults

For the Year Ended Deeember 3L

2015 2014
Operating revenue $ 96,100 $ 838,424
Operating costs (230,623 (607,086
Gross profit(loss) (134,523 231,338
Selling and marketing expenses (1,982 (14,639
General and administrative expenses (4,302 (51,249
Research andevelopment expenses (44,809 (355,212
Loss from operations (185,615 (189,760
Other loss (94,123 -
Share of profit of associates (35,273 (143,08)
Loss before tax (315,01} (332,841}
Income tax expese - -
Net loss for the period $ (315,01) $(332,84)
Loss from discontinued operations attributable to:
Owners of the Company $ (315,01} $(332,84)
Non-controlling interest - -
$ (315,01} $(332,84)
Net cash used ioperating activities $ (48,219 $ (508,196
Net cash outflows $ (48,219 $ (508,196

There was no tax expengebenefit related to the gain (loss) discontinued operations

The carrying amounts adssets and liabilities of the STB product center at the date of disposal are

disclosed in Note 32.



12. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

December 31

2015 2014
Investments irsubsidiaries $ 5,395,609 $ 5,237,623
Invegments in associates 339,023 1,328,679
Investments in jointly controlled entities 13,295 2,826

$ 5747927 $ 6,569,128

a. Investments in subsidiaries

December 31

2015 2014
Listed companies
Generéplus Techology Corp. $ 722,586 $ 696,971
Non-listed Company
Ventureplus Group Inc. 1,699,981 1,924,825
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. 897,803 705395
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 814,205 657118
Sunplus Innovation Technaiy 515,144 515322
Rusell Holdings Limited 291,435 342,770
iCatch Technology Inc. 245,948 196349
Sunext Technology 108,058 108,615
Sunplus mMedia Inc. 48,981 44282
SunplusmMobile Inc. 32,373 22,486
Wei-Young Investment Inc. 14,783 14,758
Sunplus Management Consulting 4,061 4,092
Magic Sky Limited 251 268
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) - 4,342

$ 5,395,609 $ 5,237,623

Credit balances on the carrying wes$ of longterm investments

(recorded as other current liabilities)
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) $ 140 $ -

Except for Global Techplus Capital Inc., which was liquidated in September 2013, and Sunplus
Management Consulting, the investments actamlifor using equity method and the share of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of those investments for the years ended December 31, 2015 a
2014 were based on the subsidiariesdéd financi a
same reporting periods as those of the Company. Please refer to Mdt 8he detail list of
investments in subsidiaries.

The percentage subsidiadesvnerships and voting right held by the Company:

December 31

2015 2014
Listed companies
Gener#plus Technology Corp. 34% 34%
Non-listed Company
Ventureplus Group Inc. 100% 100%

(Continued)



December 31

2015 2014
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
Sunplus Innoviéon Technology 62% 63%
Rusell Holdings Limited 100% 100%
iCatch Technology Inc. 38% 38%
Sunext Technology 61% 61%
Sunplus mMedia Inc. 87% 83%
Sunplus Core (SZEK INC.) 100% 100%
Wei-Young Investment Inc. 100% 100%
Sunplus Managemefonsulting 100% 100%
Magic Sky Limited 100% 100%
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) - 100%

Credit balances on the carrying values of kbegn investments
(recorded as other current liabilities)
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) 100% -
(Concluded)

. Investments in associates

December 31

2015 2014
Listed companies
Global View Co., Ltd $ 339,023 $ 350,536
Focal Techrechnology, Co., Ltd. - 978,143

$ 339,023 $ 1,328,679

As the end of the reporting periodgthroportion of ownership and voting rights in associates held by
the Companywere as follows:

December 31

Name of Associate 2015 2014
Global View Co., Ltd. 13% 13%
Focal Techrechnology, Co., Ltd. - 34%

In their meeting on September,3014, the shareholders of Orife ¢ h n o Oriz&) Bpproviedthe
merger ofOrise and FocalTechSystems f{FocalTecld) Technology, with FocalTech as the survivor
entity, and the merger and share transfer will take effect on January 2, 2015. Orissueitlew
commonsharesand FocalTeclswappedl common share for 4.8 common shares of Orise. After the
merger,the Group had a gain of $889,145 thousand, but the @regpiity interest in Orise decreased
from 34% to 12%, resulting in the Grasplosing synificant influence on Orise. Thus, the Group
reclassified its investment in Orise to availafdesale financial asset. Orise was renamed FocalTech
Systems idanuary2014

In their meeting on June 17, 2014, the board of directors of Global View. God . (AGlI obal o
Company director as a board member. The Company thus considered that it acquired significan
influence in Global and reclassified its holding of Global shares from avafl@abéale financial assets

to an investment in an assdeia



The fair values of pblicly traded investments accounted for using the eaquoéthod, which wereased
on the closing priceof those investments at the balance sheet de#gsummarized as follows:

December 31

2015 2014
Global View Co, Ltd. $ 252,233 $ 259,639
Focal Techrechnology, Co., Ltd. $ - $ 1,825,393
The summari zed financi al i n fissatooebelowon of t he

December 31

2015 2014
Total assets $ 1,678,504 $ 7,604,536
Total liabilities $ 54,232 $ 3,077,598

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
Revenue $ 27,550 $ 9,932,008
Profit for the period $ (16,449 $ 130,051
Comprehensive income $ 106,589 $ 759,717

Share of profitdloss)of asociatesaccounted for using the

equity method $ 18,145 $ 89,006

The amounts of share of profits of associatesbased on the associadfigancial statements audited

by the auditors

The amounts of investments in jointly controlled entitiesigéal as collateral for bank loans were

disclosed in Not&2.

Investments in jointly controlled entities

The Company signed an investment agreement with Silicon Integrated Systems Corp. on December 1

2012. Both sides agreed to increase capital irplBsrCore Inc. (renamed S2k Inc.since March 11,

2013, which researches, develops, designs, and sells TV integrated circuits (ICs). The investment

agreement was registered on January 21, 2013.

The Company had 99.98% equity in Sunplus Core Inc. béfferanvestment agreement, but when the

Company | ater subscribed for Sunplus Core I|Inc.
its existing ownership percent age Wheh Bunplu€Gomrep a n
Inc. changed its mae to SZTek Inc. on January 21, 2013, a new investment agreement was made,

which stated that the Company no longer had control ovefe82nc. The Company continued to

recognize this investment by the equity method.

Adversemarket price competition anithe resignation of R& Dpersonnel resulted in the inability of

S2-Tek Inc. todevelopnew products Thus in their meeting onJanuary25, 2016,the shareholders
made a resolution to shutdownh i s s ulusiness.i ar y 6 s



The interests in the jointly camlled entities which were accounted for using the equity method are
summarized as follows:

December 31

2015 2014
Current assets $ 938,782 $ 269,912
Noncurrent assets $ 18 $ 23,694
Current liabilities $ 353,473 $ 169,22
Noncurrent liabilities $ - $ -
Years EndedDecember 3L
2015 2014
Sales $1,039,015 $ 580,397
Costs of sales $ 779,526 $ 423,564
Operating expenses $ 278,128 $ 304,275
Nonoperatingncome ancexpenses $ 478,97 $ 4525
Income tax expense $ - $ -
Share of profit or loss of joint ventures $ 10,469 $ (3,249
Share of comprehensive income of joint ventures $ 10,469 $ (3,249

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Year Ended December 31, @14

Auxiliary Machinery and Testing Furniture and
Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Fixtures Total

Cost

Balancepeginningof year $ 973,804 $ 57,781 $ 20,583 $ 138,299 $ 13,500 $ 1,203,967
Additions - 1,382 455 46,448 17,005 65,290
Disposals - (4,679 (9,919 (42,089 (4,800 (61,479
Balancegend ofyear 973,804 54,484 11,119 142,666 25,705 1,207,778
Accumulated depreciation an

Impairment
Balancepeginningof year 247,926 35,632 18,365 77,978 8,192 388,093
Depreciation expense 20,138 5,473 1,548 74,014 4,701 105,874
Disposals - (4,679 (9,919 (41,889 (4,800 (61,287
Balancegend ofyear 268,064 36,426 9,994 110,103 8,093 432,680
Net, end of year $ 705,740 $ 18,058 $ 1,125 $ 32,%3 $ 17,612 $ 775,098
Year Ended December 31, 2015
Auxiliary Machinery and Testing Furniture and
Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Fixtures Total

Cost

Balance peginningof year $ 973,804 $ 54,484 $ 11,119 $ 142,666 $ 25,705 $ 1,207,778
Additions - 4,817 627 44,511 4,466 54,421
Disposals (4,599 (5,379 (9,272 (50,615 (6,321 (76,180
Balancegend ofyear 969,205 53,922 2,474 136,562 23,850 1,186,013
Accumulated depreciation an

Impairment

Balancebeginningof year 268,064 36,426 9,994 110,103 8,093 432,680
Depreciation expese 20,034 5,115 758 50,731 5,114 81,752
Disposals (4,599 (5.379 (9,272 (47,709 (6,397 (73,359
Balancegend ofyear 283,499 36,162 1,480 113,125 6,810 441,076

Net, end of year $ 685,706 $ 17,760 $ 994 $ 23,437 $ 17,040 $ 744937




14.

The above items of property, plant and equipment were depreciated on a -ftraidi@sis over the

following estimated usefuives:

Buildings

Auxiliary equipment
Machinery and equipment
Testing equipment
Furniture and fixtures

11-56 years
4-11years
4 years
1-5years
4-5years

Refer toNote 32 for the carrying amoustof property, plant and equipment that had been pledged by the

Companyto secure boowings.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

I ntangi bl e

assets

consi sted

f €enpanyt aoi du steo O@
technology on light storage solutions to develop SOC DVD/VCD (system on a chip digital compact

disk/video compact disk) playeesn d t he f ee paid to Royal Phil i ps
to use Philipsds optical disc drive (ODD) semic:
Year Ended December 31, 2014
Technology
LicenseFees Software Patents Total

Cost
Balance at January 1 $ 382,038 $ 25,780 $ 97,099 $ 504,917
Additions 83,813 11,177 - 94,990
Decrease (147,783 (14,129 - (161,903
Balance abeember 3 318,068 22,833 97,099 438,000
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1 208,229 13,503 57,989 279,721
Amortization expense 89,000 8,148 5,394 102,542
Decrease (147,783 (14,129 - (161,903
Balance atDecember 3 149,446 7,527 63,383 220,356
Accumulatedieficit
Balance at January 1 - - - -
Additions 17,013 - - 17,013
Balance at September 30 17,013 - - 17,013
Carrying amounts at December 3

2014 $ 151609 $ 15,306 $ 33,716 $ 200,631




Year Ended December 31, 2015

Technology

LicenseFees Software Patents Total
Cost
Balance at January 1 $ 318,068 $ 22,833 $ 97,099 $ 438,000
Additions 9,518 3,451 - 12,969
Decrease (116,305 (3,260 - (119,566
Balance abDeember 3 211,281 23,023 97,099 331,403
Accumulated anwization
Balance at January 1 149,446 7,527 63,383 220,356
Amortization expense 18,704 7,632 5,395 31,731
Decrease (96,826 (2,736 - (99,569
Balance abDeember 3 71,324 12,423 68,778 152,525
Accumulateddeficit
Balance at January 1 17,013 - - 17,013
Additions 94,123 - - 94,123
Balance at September 30 111,136 - - 111,136
Carrying amounts at December 3

2014 $ 28821 $ 10,600 $ 28321 $ 67,742

I ntangi ble assets consisted of fees paid to Oak

on light storage solutions to develop SOC DVD/VCD (system onipa digital compact disk/video
compact di sk) pl ayers and the fee paid to Roy:
Philipsds optical disc drive (ODD) semiconduct ol

The Companyrecognized impairmenibssesof $94,123 thousand dn$17,013 thousandn the above
intangible assetas of Decembe31, 2015and2014, respectively.

Theseintangible assets were depreciated on a stréiighbasis at the following rates per annum:

$ 39,010

Technology license fees 1-10 years
Software 1-5yeas
Patents 18 years
. OTHER ASSETS
December 31
2015 2014
Prepayment foEDA to 01 $ 15,569 $ 16,754
Prepayment for royalties 7,004 30,492
Golf club passports 7,800 7,800
Pledged time deposits 6,100 6,100
Refundable deposits 258 329
Other 2,279 4,446

$ 65921



(Continued)

December 31

2015 2014
Current $ 24,852 $ 51,692
Noncurrent 14,158 14,229
$ 39,010 $ 65,921
(Concluded)

16. LOANS
a. Shortterm borrowings

December 31

2015 2014
Unsecured borrowings
Bank loans $ - $ 100,000

The weighted average effective interest rate on the bank loan®asarhber 31, 2@Blwas1.843%
b. Longterm borowings
The borrowings of th€ompanywere as follows

December 31

2015 2014
Loans on credit $ 1,123,750 $ 662,500
Secured borrowings 233,332 388,888

1,357,082 1,051,388
Less: Current portion 457,500 394,306
Long-term borrowings noncurrent $ 899,582 $ 657,082

Under the loan contracts, the Company provided sharegSocél TechTechnology Co., Ltd. as
collaterals for the above loans (N@8.

The effective rate borrowings as of December2815 andDecember 31, 2G1were 1.7036-1.920%,
and 1.865% 1.970%

The loan contracts require the Company to maintain certain financial, retiols asdebt ratioand
current raticas well as aastrictionon net tangible assets in 20and 205. However,he Company
not being able to meet the ratio requiremanuld not be deemed to be a violation of the contracts.

As of December 31, 261the Company was in compliance with these financial ratio requirements.



17.

18.

19.

ACCOUNTS AND NOTES PAYABLE

Decembe 31
2015 2014
Notes payable
Payable- operating $ - $ 100
Accounts payable
Payable- operating 120,424 336,452

$ 120,424 $ 336552

The average credit period on purchases of certain good30A&s days. The Companyhas financial risk
management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within-tugeed credit terms.

PROVISIONS
December 31
2015 2014
Customer returns and rebates $ 9319 $ 16,169

The above balances were classified as provisicnsrent.
The provisionfor cust omer returns and rebates was base

judgments and other known reasons estimated product returns and rebates may occur in the year. T
provision was recognized as a reduction of operating income in the periods of the related goods sold.

OTHER LIABILITIES

December 31
2015 2014

Other payables

Salaries or bones $ 130,918 $ 177,112
Payable for royalties 36,841 38,102
Payable on machinery and equipment 17,412 13,117
Compensationwk todirectors andsupervisors 15,222 275
Labor/health insurance 8,672 8,380
Credit balances on the carrying values of k#gn investments 140 -
Others 40,689 70,896

$ 249,894 $ 307,882

Deferred revenue

Other $ - $ 1,310
(Continued)



20.

Current

- Otherliabilities
- Deferred revenue

Noncurrent

- Deferred revenue
- Other currentiabilities

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

Defined contribution plans

December 31

2015 2014

$ 249,444 $ 306,452
- 599

$ 249,444 $ 307,051
$ - $ 711
450 1,430

$ 450 $ 2141

(Concluded)

The Companyadopted a pension plan under the Labor Pension(l44), which is a statenanaged

defined contribution plan.Undert h e LPA,
individual pension accounts at 6% of mgtsalaries and wages.

Defined benefit plans

Company makes mont't

Before the promulgation of the LPA, SunpluSeneralplus Sunext Sunplus Innovation Jumplex

Technology, Sunplus mMedia ai@atchof the Group had a defined benefit pension plan under the Labor

Standards La Under this plan, employees should receive either a series of pension payments with a
defined annuity or a lump sum that is payable immediately on retirement and is equivalent to 2 base unit
for each of the first 15 years of service and 1 base uniedoh year of service thereafter.
retirement benefit is subject to a maximum of 45 unifBhe pension benefits are calculated on the basis of

the length of service and average monthly salaries of the six month before retiremeaddition, tte

Group makes monthly contributions, equal to 2% of salaries, to a pension fund, which is administered by :
fund monitoring committee.
name and are managed by the Bureau of LRborn d s
no right to influence the investment policy and strategy.

The amounts included in the balance sheets in respect of the Cdmpafipged benefit plans were as

follows:

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Netdefined benefit liability

Pension contributi on
Mi ni stry of Cbmphnghas ( At

December 31

2015 2014
$ 156,963 $ 162,927
(149,789 (143,061
$ 7174 $ 19,866

The total



Amounts recognized in profit or loss in respect efsthdefined benefit plans are as follows:

PresentValue of Net Liability
Funded Defined Arising from
Benefit Fair Value of  Defined Benefit
Obligation Plan Assets Obligation
Balance afanuary 1, 204 $ 158,855 $ 136,429 $ 22,426
Service cost
Current service cost 1,294 - 1,294
Interestexpense 2,939 2,557 382
Recognizedn profit or loss 4,233 2,557 1,676
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets - 715 (719
Adjustment orectuarialgain (lossyexperience
adjustment (167 - (161
Recognized irother comprehensiviacome (167 715 (876
Contributions from employer - 3,360 (3,360
Balance at Decembéil, 204 $ 162,927 $ 143,061 $ 19,866
Balance aflanuary 1, 28 $ 162,927 $ 143,061 $ 19,866
Service cost
Current service cost 1,034 - 1,034
Disposal gain (11,649 - (11,649
Interest expense 3,259 2,859 364
Recognizedn profit or loss (7,359 2,859 (10,252
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets - 958 (958
Actuarial (gain) los®xperience adjustment 1,392 - 1,392
Recognized irother comprehensiviacome 1,392 958 424
Contributions from employer - 2,875 (2,879
Balance aDecembegl, 204 $ 156,963 $ 149,789 $ 7174

An analysis by function of the amounts recognized in profit or loss in respect bérleét plansis as

follows:

For the Year EndedDecember 31

2015 2014
Operating costs $ 417 $ 498
Selling and marketing expenses 11 11
General and administrative expenses 463 456
Research and development expenses (11,138 711
$ 10,247 $ 1676

The above expense recognized in profit or loss was due to the Camgatey of the STB (sébp box)
product center in March 2015, resulting in the layoff of this céntmnployees. The Company recognized

a disposalgain of $11,649 thousand and recognized $1,606 thousand as defined benefit obligation
remeasurement under other comprehensive income.



Through the defined benefit plans under the Labor Standards Law, the Group is exposed to the following
risks:

a.

Invedment risk: The plan assets are invested in domestic/and foreign/equity and debt securities, ban
deposits, etc. The investment is conducted at the discretion of the Bureau or under the mandate
management. However, in accordance with relevant regusattbe return generated by plan assets
should not be below the interest rate forygear time deposit with local banks.

Interest risk: A decrease in the [government/corporate] bond interest rate will increase the presen
value of the defined benefibligation; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return
on the plands debt investments.

Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated by reference to the future
salaries of plan participantsAs such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase
the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

The actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out by qualified
actuaries. The ghificant assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

December 31

2015 2014
Discount rate(s) 1.75% 2.00%
Expected rate(s) of salary increase 4.00% 4.00%
Resignatiomrate 0%-28% 0%-28%

If

possible reasonable change in each of the significant actuarial assumptions will occur and all other

assumptions will remain constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation would increase
(decreaskas follows:

December 31

2015
Discount ate(s)
0.25% increase $ (5918
0.23% decrease $ 6,216
Expected rate(s) of salary increase
1% increase $ 25,899
1% decrease $ (21,896

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actgalichibe present value
of the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of
one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

December 31

2015 2014
The expected contributiorts the plan for the next year $ 2875 $ 3361

The average duration of the defined benefit obligation 18years 19years



21. EQUITY

Share capital

Commonshares
December 31
2015 2014
Numbers of shares authorized (in thows) 1,200,000 1,200,000
Shares authorized $ 12,000,000 $ 12,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully péidthousands) 591,995 591,995
Shares issued $ 5919949 $ 5,919,949

Fully paid commonshares, which have jar value of $1@0, carry one vote per share and a right to
dividends.

Of the Company suthorized shares, 80,000 thousand shaesets been erved for the issuance of
convertible bonds and employee share options.

Capitalsurplus

A reconciliation of he carrying amount at the beginning and at the end of 2015 and 2014 for each
componenbf capital surplus was as follows:

December 31

2015 2014

May be used to offset a deficit, distributed as aigllends, or

transferred to share capital)
From the issuance of common shares $ 703,376 $ 703,376
From treasury share transactions 36,518 34,382
From the acquisition of a subsidiary 157,423 157,423
Depending on the source, mg used to offset defidt only or

maynot be used for any purpof®
Others - 40870

$ 897,317 $ 936051

a. Such capital surplus may be used to offset a deficit; in addition, when the Company has no deficit, sucl
capital surplus may be digiuted as cash dividends or transferred to share capital (limited to a certain
percentage of the Companyds capital surplus an

b. Such capital surplus arises from the effect of changes in ownership interest in a subsidiary resulted fror
equty transactions other than actual disposal or acquisition, or from changes in capital surplus of
subsidiaries accounted for by using equity method.



Retained earnings and dividend policy

Sunplusdé Articles of I ncor pold betappvopriatgdrfromy andual ndt h a
income less any accumulated deficit: (a) 10% as legal reserve; and (b) special reserve equivalent to tt
debit balance of any accounts shown in the shareholders' equity section of the balance sheet, other th
deficit. The distribution of any remaining earnings will be as follows:

a. Up to 6% of paidn capital as dividends; and

b. 1.5% as remuneration to directors and supervisors and at least 1% as bonus to employees. TI
employees may include, with the approvdl o Sunpl usé board of dire
subsidiaries.

c. Under an approved shareholdersdé resolution, t
appropriations and distributions plus uedeas i ne
additional dividends.

d Sunplusdé policy is that cash dividends shoul d
cash dividends will not be distributed if these dividends are less than $0.5 per share.

Under regulations promulgatday the Securities and Futures Bureau, a special reserve equivalent to the
debit balance of any account shown in the share
unrealized loss on financial assets and cumulative translation adjustrakatg)l be allocated from
inappropriate retained earnings

In accordance with the amendments to the Company Act in May 2015, the recipients of dividends anc
bonuses are limited to shareholders and do not include employees. The consequential amentiraents t
Companyobés Artichas bdbkfehnpooposadi by t he Deembep any
12, 2015 and are subject to the resolution of the shareholders in their meeting to be Aattbd 2016.

For information about the accrualbasi of t he empl oyeesd compensatior
supervisorand the actual appropriations, please refétdte 276.

The Company appropriates or reverses a special reserve in accordance with Rule No. 1010012865 and R
No. 101004749(@ssued by the FSC and the directive entifi€diestions and Answers on Special Reserves
Appropriated Following the Adoptiono f | F FADBtsibitions can be made out of any subsequent
reversal of the debit to other equity items.

Appropriation of earningt o | egal reserve shall be made wunti
paidtin capital. Legalreserve may be used to offset deficit. If the Company has no deficit and the legal
reserve has exceeded -i2 é&ptal dhe excebsenmd€ wamgbeeran yobecapitapoa i d
distributed in cash.

Except for noAROC resident shareholders, all shareholders receiving the dividends are allowed a tax credi
equal to theiproportionateshare of the income tax paid by the Company.



The appropriatons r om t he 2014 and 2013 earnings wdune ap
, 2015 andJunell, 204, respectively. The appropriations, including dividends, were as follows:

For Year 2014 For Year 2013
Appropriation  Dividends Per Appropriation Dividends Per
of Earnings Share (NT$) of Earnings Share (NT$)

Legal reserveo cover losses $ - $ - $ 119,247 % -
Unappropriated retain earnings tc

cover losses 12,806 - - -
Legal reserve 41,058 - - -
Special reserve (4,809 - (8,119 -
Cash dividend 355,198 0.6 - -

The appropriations of earnings, the bonus to employees, and the remuneration to directors and supervisc
for20lar e subject to the resoluti onuneld 206he shar ehc

Other equity itens

Foreign currency translation reserve

Years Ended December 31

2015 2014
Balance at January 1 $ 128,258 $ 27,108
Exchange differences arising on translating the foreign operatio (30,749 101,150
Balance aDeceember 3 $ 97,509 $ 128,258

Unrealized gain/loss from availabler-sale financial assets:

Years Ended December 31

2015 2014

Balance at January 1 $ 181,674 $ 172,562
Changes in fair value of availabiler-sale financial assets (7218398 248,947
Cumulative gain/loss reclassified to profit or loss upon disposal

availablefor-sale financial assets (33,590 (240,702
Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss on impairment of

availablefor-sale financial assets 809,661 -
The proportionate share of other comprehensive income/losses

reclassified to profit or loss upon partial disposal of associate (41 -
Share of unrealized gain on revaluation of jointly controlled entii

accounted for using trequity method (1,883 867
Balance aDeember 3 $ 233,983 $ 181,674

The investment revaluation reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation
availablefor-sale financial assets that have beeongaized in other comprehensive income, net of amounts
reclassified to profit or loss when those assets have been disposed of or are determined to be impaired.



22.

No controlling interests

Shares

Transferred to  Shares Held by

Employees (n  Its Subsidiaries Total (in

Thousands of  (in Thousands  Thousands of

Purpose of Buypack Shares) of Shares) Shares)

Number of sharesseofJanuary 12014 4,915 3,560 8,475
Decrease (4,915 - (4,915
Number of sharessdDeember3l, 2014 - 3,560 3,560
Number of sharessaofJanuary 12015 - 3,560 3,560
Decrease - - -
Number of sharessdbeaember 3, 2015 - 3,560 3,560

TheCompanps s har es h e lsdtthe gnd of the reportinlg periodls weene asdollows:

Number of
Shares Held (In Carrying
Thousand) Amount Market Price
December 31, 2@GL
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd 3,560 $ 63,401 $ 41,474
December 31,214
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd 3,560 $ 63,401 $ 45,568

Under the Securities and Exchange Act, Sunplus shall neither pledge treasury shares nor exercis
sharehol dersdéd rights on thesevaothares Susipthiséds b
resolves to write off all of the buyback treasury shares, 4,915 thousand shares. The subsidiaries holdir
treasury shares, however, retain sharehol der so
for cash and to vote.

Global depositary receipts

In March 2001, Sunplus issued 20,000 thousand units of global depositary receipts (GDRS), representin
40,000 thousand common shares that consisted of newly issued and originally outstanding shares. T
GDRs are listed on the London Stock Exchange (code: SUPD) with an issuance price of US$9.57 pe
unit. As ofDecember 312015, the outstanding 176 thousand units of GDRs represented 352 thousand
common shares.

REVENUE
Years EndedDecember 3L
2015 2014
Revenue from IC $ 2,535,227 $ 2,491,377
Other 136,165 85,794

$ 2,671,392 $ 2,577,171



23. NET PROFIT
Net profit includel the following items
a. Otherincome

Years EndedDecember 3L

Finance osts

2015 2014
Dividend income $ 18,255 $ 1,622
Grand income 8,667 14,796
Interest income 10,599 14,642
Others 27,871 41,277
$ 65,392 $ 72,337
. Other gains
Years EndedDecember 3L
2015 2014
Gain on disposailf investmentaccounted for using equity
method $ 889,145 $ -
Service income of management support 41,964 29,194
Gain on disposal of availabfer-sale financial assets 33,590 240,702
Net foreign exchange gains 17,287 36,434
Impairment loss on intangible assets - ( 17,013
Impairmentoss onfinancial assets carried at cost (82,7823 -
Impairmentoss on availabléor-sale financial assets (809,662 -
$ 89,543 $ 289,317

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
Interest on bank loans $ 23,510 $ 24,492
Other financial costs 744 693
$ 24,254 $ 25,185

. Depreciation and amortization

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
Property, plant and equipment $ 81,752 $ 105,874
Intangible assets 31,731 102,542
$ 113,483 $ 208,416

(Continued)



Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
An analysis oflepreciatiorby function
Operating costs $ 6,279 $ 6,811
Operating expenses 75,473 99,063

$ 81,752 $ 105,874

An analysis of amortization dynction

Operating costs $ 851 $ 728
Sellingexpenss 1 -
Administrativeexpenses 5214 4,742
Research andevelopmenexpenses 25,665 97,072

$ 31,731 $ 102,542
(Concluded)

. Employee benefit expense

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
Shorttermbenefits $ 577,433 $ 687,917
Postemployment benefits
Defined contribution plans 21,057 25,645
Defined benefit plans (10,247 1,676
Other employee benefits 4,533 5,695
Total employee benefit expense $ 592,776 $ 720,933
An analysis of employee benefit expense hcfion
Operating costs $ 104,268 $ 102328
Operating expenses 488,508 618605
$ 592,776 720,933

To be in compliance with the Company Act as amended in May 2015, the proposed amended Articles o
Incorporation of the Comany stipulate to distribute empl o
directors and supervisors at the rates no lessit¥taand no higher thah 5%, respectively, of net profit

before income tax, empl oyees 6 c onthgupernvisaast iForthe at
year ended December 31, 2015, the employeeséd
supervisors were representiif§o and 1.5%, respectivel vy, of t he bas

compensation and remuneration to dioes and supervisors for the year ended December 31, 2015
have been approvddly t he Companyo6s Maoch 232016 &nd ateé sulgectttoothes
resolution ofthe a mend ment s to the Companyds Arbyithe | e s
shareholdes in their meeting to be held alune 13 2016 and in addition thereto a report of such
distribution shall be submitted to the shareholders' meeting



The appropriationsof bonuses to employees and remuneration to directors and supervisors for 2014
havebeenappr oved i n t he s unelz20lwdreas oliowsneet i ngs on

For the Year Ended December 31

2014
Share
Cash Dividends Dividends
Bonus to employees $ 191 $ -
Remuneration of directors and supervisors 287 -

The bonus to employees and the remuneration to directors and supervisors for the years ende
December 31, 2014pprovedi n  t he s har e h o Dudel @5 and ehé anmognss o |
recognized in the financial statements for the years ended DecemB8d8tasas follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014
Remuneration
Bonus to of Directors and
Employees Supervisors
Amounts approved in sharehc $ 191 $ 287
Amounts recognized in respective financial statements 110 165

The differences were adjusted to profit and loss foy#daendedDecembel, 2015.

I nformation on the bonus to employees, direct c
directors is available on the Market Observation Poste®y website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

f. Gain on exchangete changes

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
Exchangerategains $ 93,366 $ 86,962
Exchangeratelosses (76,079 (50,529

$ 17,287 $ 36,434

24. INCOME TAXES
a. Income tax recognized in profit or loss
The major components of taxpense (incomeyere as follows:

Years EndedDecember 31
2015 2014

Current tax
Current period $ 3,732 $ 5,115
Prior periods - -
3,732 5,115
Deferred tax
Current period 575 -

Income taxbenefit(expensefjecognized in profit or loss $ 4,307 $ 5,115



A reconciliationof accounting profit and current income tax expenses is as follows:

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014

Profit before tax $ 621,500 $ 760,808
Income tax expense at th&% statutory rate $ 105,655 $ 129,337
Tax effect & adjusting items:

Nondeductible expenses (173,890 (58,282

Temporary difference 143,845 12,984

Income tax on unappropriated earnings 1,339 -

Tax-exempt income - (518
Current income tax expense 76,949 83,521
Deferred income tax expense

Temporary differences 575 (3,900

Investment edits - 3,900
Unrecognized investment credit (75,610 (83,521
Foreign income tax expense 2,393 5,115
Income tax benefit (expense) recognizedriofit or loss $ 4,307 $ 5,115

The applicable tax rate used abovéhis corporate tax rate of 17% payable byGloenpany

As the status of 2@lappropriations of earnings is uncertain, the potential income tax consequences of
2014 10% additional income tax amappropriated earnings are not reliably determinable.

. Current tax assets and liabilities

December 31

2015 2014
Current tax assets
Tax refund receivable
$ 3,073 $ 4,647
Current tax liabilities
Income tax payable $ 297 $ -

Deferred tax assets and liabilities
The movements of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities were as follows:

For theyearendedDecembe31, 2015

Opening Recognized in
Deferred Tax Assets Balance Profit or Loss  Closing Balance
Temporary differences
Accruedabs@&cescompensation $ (912 $ (957 $ (1,869
Depreciation expense 5,014 (1,162 3,852
Unrealized loss on inventories 627 (679 (49
Intangible assets (2,499 2,499 -

(Continued)



Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred credits
Exchange (gains) losses
Others

Investment credits

For theyearendedDecembe31, 2014

Deferred Tax Assets

Temporary differences
Impairment loss on finandiassets
Accruedabsencesompensation
Depreciation expense
Unrealized loss on inventories
Intangible assets
Deferred credg
Exchange (gains) losses
Others

Investment credits

d. Unrecognized defrred tax assets

Loss Carryforwards
Expiry in 2019
Expiry in 2020
Expiry in 2021
Expiry in 2022
Expiry in 2023
Expiry in 2024

Opening
Balance

$ 187
(150)
794
3,060

$ 3,060

Opening
Balance

Recognized in

Profit or Loss

$ (187
227

(319
(579

$ (579

Recognized in

Profit or Loss

Closing Balance

$ -
76

475

2,485

$ 2485

(Concluded)

Closing Balance

$ 5) $ -
(912 (912
5,014 5,014

627 627
(2,499 (2,499
(102 187

983 (151

794 794

3,900 3,060
(3,900 -
s - $ 3,060

December 31
2015 2014

$ - $ 210,021
202,943 437,687
621,262 621,262
518,243 518,243
1,231,503 1,231,503
81,883 -
$ 2,655,834 $ 3,018,716



e. Unused loss carryforwas@nd tax exemptions

Loss carryforwards as of December 31,201

Unused Amount Expiry Year
$ 202,943 2020
621,262 2021
518,243 2022
1,231,503 2023
81,883 2024
$ 2,655,834

The income from the following projects is exempt from income ftaxfive years The related
tax-exemption periods are as follows:

Project Tax Exemption Period
Sunplus
Thirteenth expansion January 1, 203to December 31, 201
Fourteenth expansion January 1, 2(8to December 31, 2@1
Fifteenth expansion January 1, 2(8to December 31, 2@1

f. Integrated income tax
December 31

2015 2014
Imputation cred accounts $ 313,104 $ 372,426
For the Year EndedDecember 31
2015(Expected) 2014
Creditable ratio for distribution of earnings 20.91% 20.48%

g. Income tax assessments
The income tax returns tiie Company befor2012 hadbeen assessed by the tax authorities.
25. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Unit: NT$ Per Share

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014

Basicgain per share

From continuing operations $ 1.05 $ 1.28

From discontinued operations (0.09 (0.56
Total basicearnings per share $ 1.00 $ 0.72
Diluted earnings per share

From continuing operations $ 1.05 $ 1.28

From discontinued operations (0.09 (0.56

Total dilutedearnings per share $ 1.00 $ 0.72



26.

The earnings and weighted average number of common shares outstanding in the computation of earnin
per share were as follows:

Net Profitfor the Period

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
Profit for theyearattributable to owners of the Gp $ 589,348 $ 422,852
Earnings(loss)used in the computation of basic EPS 589,348 422,852
Less: Lossfor the period from discontinued operations used in
computatiorof basic EPS from discontinued operation (27,845 (332,84}

Earningg(loss)used in the computation basic EPS from

continuing operations 617,193 755,693
Effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares

Bonus to employee - -
Earnings(loss)used in the computation of diluted EP8nfr

continuingoperations $ 617,193 $ 755,693

Weighted average number@dmmonshares outstanding (in thousand shares):

Years EndedDecember 3L

2015 2014
Weighted average number@mmonshares used in the
computation of basic earmja per shares $ 588,435 $ 588,435
Effect of dilutive potentiacommonshares:
Employeebonus 528 9
Weighted average number@dmmonshares useth the
computatiorof diluted earnings per share $ 588,963 $ 588,444

The Group @n settle bonus or remuneration to employees in cash or shares. If the Group decides to us
shares in settling the entire amount of the bonus or remuneration the resulting potential shares will b
included in the weighted average number of shares ouistamol be used in computation of diluted
earnings per share, if the effect is dilutive. This dilutive effect of the potential shares will be included in
the computation of diluted earnings per share until the number of shares to be distributed to erigployee
determined in the following year.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

In June 2014, the Company signed a contract with the Institute for Information Industry for the Company to
develop an IC (integrated circuit) sensor for electrocardiograms with low powemngotis and noise and

an SDK (software development kit) system for electrocardiograms as well as hardware development. Thi
program started from November 7, 20413d was ended dWlay 6, 2015. As of December 31, Zi)lthe
government grants received had amednto $,199thousand, which was classified under foperating
income and gains.

The Company and H.P.B Optoelectronics Co., Ltd. and National Yunlin University science and Technology
Department of Electronic Engineering Cosigned the contract of [Thgrgsmoof HD and 3D mobile
panoramic assist system with real time correction] with Hsinchu ScienceABarkistration MOST, on

July, 2015. The government grants wdiktributeto those organizations based on the process of the
program. The program stad from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. As of December 31, 2015, the



27.

28.

29.

government grants received was amounted to $2,468 thousand and was classifieolpieraiimg income
and gains.
DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

As stated in Note 13(2), the Group lost é@ontrol over Sunplus Core Technology Co., latd disposed of
another subsidiary. Related information is as foltows

STB Product

Center
a. Consideration received from the disposal $ 330,000
b. Analysis of assets and liabilities the date control was lost
Current assets
Prepaidroyalty $ 20,000
Nonaurrent assets
Property, plant and equipment 2,830
Intangible asset 20,004
Net assets disposed of $ 42834

Gain on disposal of subsidia$287,166 thousand included lossdiscontinuingsegmen{Note 13).

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Companyas lessee

Operating leases relate to leases of land with lease terms be2wseh8 years. All operating lease
contracts over 5 year®utain clauses for-$early market rental reviews. Ti@mpanydoes not have a
bargain purchase option to acquire the leased land at the expiry of the lease periods.

The Companyeases lands from ScienBased Industrial Park Administration (SBIPA) undenewable
agreements expiring in July 2015, December 2020 and December 2021. The SBIPA has the right to adju
the annual lease amountThe amountvas $7,815 thousandfor the period ended. The Company had
pledged $6,100 thousand time deposikgsified as restricted assets) asllateral for the land lease
agreements.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:
December 31

2015 2014
Up to 1 year $ 7815 $ 6,665
Over 1 year to 5 years 31,262 18,992
Over Syears 45,692 7,501

$ 84,769 $ 33158

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Companymanages its capital to ensure that entities intbipanywill be able to continue as going
concerns while maximizing the return to stakeholders throughoptienization of the debt and equity
balance.



The capital structure of the Company consists of [net debt (borrowings offset by cash and cash equivalent:
and equity of the Company (comprising issued capital, reserves, retained eamihgsher equily
attributable to owners of the Company.

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fair value of financial instruments
1) Fair value of financial instruments not carried at fair value
Exceptas detailed in the following table, the management considers that the carrying amounts of

financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets
Financial assets carried a
cost $ 219,574 $ - $ 8,556 $ -

b. Fair value financial instrumentkat are measured fair valueon recuring basis.
1) Fair valuehierarchy

December 31, 2L

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Mutual funds $ 436,970 $ - $ - $ 436,970
Securities listed in ROC 1,295,103 - - 1,295,103
$ 1732073 $ - $ - $ 1,732,073
December 31, 261
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Mutual funds $ 369,635 $ - $ - $ 369,635
Securities listed in RO 460,616 - - 460,616
$ 830,251 $ - $ - $ 830,251

There were no transfers between Leveand 2 in the current and prior periods.



2) Valuation techniques and assumptions for the purpose of measuring fair value

The fair value of financial instruments which has standard clause and will been transacted in active
market is according to market value.

. Categories of financial instruments

December 31,

2015 2014
Financial assets
Loans and reeivableg(i) $ 2,366,198 $ 2,079,282
Availablefor-sale financial asse(8) 1,951,647 838,807
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortized cqit) 1,568,345 1,575,616

() The balances included loans and reabies measured at amortized cost, which comprise cash and
cash equivalents, refundable deposit and trade and other receivables.

(ii) The balance included availabléor - sale financial assets carried at cost.

(iif) The balances included financiadltilities measured at amortized cost, which comgres®rtterm
and longterm loansguarante@epositstrade payables, and lotigrm liabilities-current portion.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's major financial instnents included equity and debt investments, trade receivable,
trade payables, bonds payable, borrowings and convertible notes. The Coropgroyste treasury
function provides services to the business, coordinates access to domestic and interimetiooiall f
markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Company througl
internal risk reports which analyze exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks includ
market risk (including currency risk, intereate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Corporate Treasury function reported quarterly to the Company's risk management committee.

1) Market risk
The Company's activities exposed it primarily to the financial risks of @saimgforeign currency
exchange rates (see) (below) and interest rates (sd® pelow). The Company entered into a
variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk, including:

a) Foreigncurrency risk

A part of the Companyds cash flows is in
derivative financial instruments is for hedging adverse changes in exchange rates, not for profit.

For exchange risk management, each foreigmencyitem of net assets and liabilities is
reviewed regularly. In addition, before obtaining foreign loans, the Company considers the cost
of the hedging instrument and the hedging period.

The carrying amounts of -dehomina@d mgtarnnasses antl o r ¢
monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting perjgdase refers to Note 35



b)

Sensitivity analysis

The Company was mainly exposed to the USid RMB.

The foll owing table det adiS$l90 anchRMBXI.Olceaseand s S
decrease in New Taiwan dollars (the functional currency) against the relevant foreign currencies
US$1.00 and RMB$1.00is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk
internally to key management personnel and representsgneamae nt 6 s assessr
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis included only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and foreign currency forward
contracts designated as cash flow hedges, andtiadledr translation at the end of the reporting
period. A positive number below indicates an increase in-tagsprofit and other equity
associated with New Taiwan dollars strengthen 1 dollar against the relevant currency.

USD impact
Years EndedDecember 3L
2015 2014

Profit or loss $(17,30) $(17,386

RMB impact
Years EndedDecember 3L
2015 2014

Profit or loss $(11,459 $(42,333
Interest rate risk

The Company was exposed to interest rate risk lsecantities in the Company borrowed funds

at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the Company by maintaining
an appropriate mix of fixed and floating rate borrowings, and using interest rate swap contracts
and forward interest ta contracts. Hedging activities are evaluated regularly to align with
interest rate views and defined risk appetite, ensuring the mostftaxdtve hedging strategies

are applied.

The carryingamousto f t he Companydés f i n abilites veith exgosusee t s
to interest rates at the end of the reporting period were as follows.

December 31
2015 2014

Fair value interest rate risk

Financial assets $ 1,075,550 $ 894,372

Financial liabilities - 100,000
Cashflow interest rate risk

Financial assets 739,304 330,915

Financial liabilities 1,357,082 1,051,388

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below were determ
rates for both devatives and nowlerivative instruments at the end of the reporting period.
For floating rate liabilities, the analysis was prepared assuming the amount of the liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole yesis pdats

of 0.125% increase or decrease was used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key



2)

3)

management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possi
change in interest rates.

Had interest ratesncreased/decreasdny 0.125% basis point and all other variables held
constant, t h-ax peolitdopthepepréesded@amesnber 3, 2015 and 2014 would
decrease/increase by#thousand and¥1thousand.

c) Other price risk

The Company was exposed to equitic@rrisk through its investments in listed equity securities.
Equity investments are held for strategic rather than trading purposes. The Company does no
actively trade these investments.

The sensitivity analyses below were determined based on theusgpin equity price risks at
the end of the reporting period.

Hadequity prices been 1% higher/lower, ptast profit for theyearsendedDecember 3, 2015
and 2014 would have increased/decreasedLBy3R0thousand and&303thousand.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financi al |l oss to the Company. As at the e
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial ltwsthe Company due to failure to discharge

an obligation by the counterparties and financial guarantees provided by the Company is arising
from the carrying amount of the respective recognized financial assets as stated in the balanci
sheets.

In order tominimize credit risk, the management of the Company has delegated a team responsible
for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,Civ@pany reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure tha
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of th
Company consi de r craditriaktwastsignificattly requeed. y 6 s

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivatives was limited because the counterparties are banks
with high credit ratings assigned by international creating agencies.

Trade receivables consisted of a large neimdif customers, spread across diverse industries and
geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of trade
receivables and, where appropriate, credit guarantee insurance cover is purchased.

The Companatios of credit cisk ©f8%6 and 92% in total trade receivables as of
Deember 3, 2015, December 31, 2@ respectively, was related to the five largest customers
within the property construction business segment.

Liquidity risk

The Company managegqiidity risk by monitoring and maintaining a level of cash and cash
equi valents deemed adequate to finance the
fluctuations in cash flows. In addition, management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings
and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Company relies on bank borrowings as a significant source of liquidity. As of Deceinber 3
2015, December 31, 2@ the Company had available unutilized overdraft famahcing facilities
refer to the folbwing instruction



Liguidity and interest risk rate tables

The following table details th€ompanp s r emai ni ng cont r -deivatve | m
financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables had been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities from the earliest date on which the Company can

be required to pay. The tables included both interest and principal cash flows

December 31, 2L

Weighted
Average
Effective On Demandor More than 3
Interest Rate Less than Months to 1 Over 1 Year to
(%) 1 Month 1-3 Months Year 5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivative Financial
liabilities
Noninterest bearing - $ - $ 208,750 $ - $ - $
Variable inteest rate
liabilities 1.7051.920 1,056 96,528 360,972 899,582 -
Fixed interest rate liabilities 0.8 - - - - 90,878
$ 1,056 $ 305,278 $ 360,972 $ 899,582 $ 90,878
December 31, 261
Weighted
Average
Effective On Demand or More than 3
Interest Rate Less than Months to 1 Over 1 Year to
(%) 1 Month 1-3 Months Year 5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivative Financial
liabilities
Noninterest bearin - $ - $ 463,729 $ - $ - $
Variable interest rate
liabilities 1.8651.970 783 140,278 350,556 560,554 -
Fixed interest rate liabilities 1.843 10 - 100,000 - 88,366
$ 793 $ 604,007 $ 450,556 $ 560,554 $ 88,366
Financing facilities
Deember 31
2015 2014
Unsecured bank overdraft facility
Amount used $ 1,619,682 $ 1,403,006
Amount unused 2,322,150 _ 2,119,432

$ 391482 $ 3,522,438



31. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

a. Sales of goods

For the Year Ended December 31

Account Items Related Parties Types 2015 2014
Sales of goods Joint ventures $ 45,696 $ 7,923
Subsidiaries 24,721 16,002
Associates - 4,185

$ 70417 $ 28110

Sales price to related parties is based on cost and market price. The sales terms to related parties wi
similar to those with external customers.

b. Purchase of good

For the Year Ended December 3:

Related Party 2015 2014
Joint ventures $ - $ 6,467

Material purchase price to related parties is based on cost and market price. The payment term we
similar to those with external vendors.

c. Receivables fromelated parties (excluding loans to related parties)

December 31

Account Item Related Party 2015 2014
Trade receivables Subsidiaries $ 6,615 $ 2,301
Associates 750 895
Joint ventures - 299

$ 7365 $ 349

Other receivable Subsidiaries $ 3,489 $ 2,709
Associates 1,262 1,556
Joint ventures - 35,354

$ 4751 $ 39619
There wereno guarantees on outstanding receivables from related parties.
d. Payable to related parties (excluding loans from related parties)

December 31

Account Item RelatedParty 2015 2014
Other current liabilities Subsidiaries $ 739 $ 598
Joint ventures - 25,330

$ 739 $ 25928



e. Property, plant and equipment disposed of

Proceeds of the Bposal of

Assets Gain on Disposal ofAssets
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Related Party December 31 December 31
2015 2014 2015 2014
Joint ventures $ - $ 4 $ - $ -
Subsidiaries $ - $ 283 $ - $ 105

f. Other transactions with related parties

December 31

Account Item Related Party 2015 2014
Deferred income Associates $ - $ 1,099
For the Year Ended December 31
Account Item Related Parties Types 2015 2014
Operating expenses
Joint ventures $ 13,931 $ 48,159
Subsidiaries 2,917 1,597
$ 16,848 $ 49,756
Nonoperating income
and expenses Subsidiaries $ 33,633 $ 30,364
Joint ventures 16,275 18,708
Associates - 926
$ 49,908 $ 49,998

Support services prideetween th&Companyand the related parties wanegotiated and were thust
comparable with those in the market

Administrative support services pribetween th&€€ompanyand the related parties weregotiated and
were thus not comparable with those in the market

The pricing and the payment terms of the lease corbetiseen theCompanyand the related parties
were similar to those with external customers.

g. Financing taelated party
The Companyprovided financing teelated partiesas follows:

December 31
Account Item Related Party 2015 2014

Otherreceivables Subsidiaries $ - $ -

Interest income Subsidiaries $ - $ 2466



The fund was provided to Sunplus mMobile Inc. & mMobile with the interest rates ranged from
1.475%

h. Endorsements and guarantees

Endorsements and grantees provided by ti@mpany

December 31

Related Party Categories 2015 2014
Subsidiaries
Amount endorsed $ 1,314,330 $ 979,405
Amount utilized $ 989,810 $ 780,280

i. Compensation of key management personnel

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Salaries and Incentives $ 15,719 $ 18,091
Special compensation 2,544 2,022
$ 18,263 $ 20,113

Compensation of directors and other supervisors decided by individual performance ketdtread
from Remuneration Committee.

32. PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED ASSETS

Certain assets pledged or mortgaged as collaterals fortdomgbank loans, commercial paper payable,
accounts payablémport duties operating lease and administrative remedieséatificate of no overdue
taxeswere as follows:

Deember 3L
2015 2014
Buildings, net $ 673,342 $ 693,056
Pledged time deposi{slassifiedto other assets, including current
and noncurrent) 6,100 6,100
Focal Teclstock - 248,207

$ 679,447 $ 947,363



CURRENCIES

33. EXCHANGE RATE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINATED IN FOREIGN

The significant financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies were as follows:

December 31,@15

Financial assets

Monetary items
uUsD
CNY
JPY
HKD
GBP
EUR
Nonmonetary itemsubsidiariesaccounted for
using equity method
uUsD

Financialliabilities

Monetary items
uUsD
CNY
Nonmonetary itemsubsidiariesaccounted for
using equity method
HKD

December 31, 2014

Financial assets

Monetary items
CNY
UsD
JPY
HKD
GBP
EUR
Nonmonetary itemsubsidiariesaccounted for
using equity method
uUsD
HKD

Financialliabilities

Monetary items
uUsD
CNY

Foreign
Currencies

$ 22,163
11,467
177

11

3

1

8,886

4,862

33

Foreign
Currencies

$ 42,346
28,246
140

10,960
1,064

10,860
13

Exchange Rate

32.825
4.995
0.273
4.235

48.670

35.880

32.825

32.825
4.995

4.235

Exchange Rate

5.092
31.650
0.265
4.080
49.270
38.470

31.650

4.080

31.650
5.092

Carrying
Amount

$ 727,500
57,278

48

47

146

36

291,683

159,595
45

140

Carrying
Amount

$ 215,626
893,986
37

20

148

38

346,884

4,341

343,719
66



34. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

a. Following are the additional disclosures required for the Company and its investees by the Securities
and Futures Bureau:

1) Financings provided: Table(attached)
2) Endorsement/guarantee provided: Téb{attached)
3) Marketable securities held: Table 3 (attached)

4) Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices of at least $100 million or 20% o
the paidin capital.Table4 (attached)

5) Information oninvestee  Table5 (attached)
b. Information on investments in mainland China
1) Information on any investee company in mainland China, showing the name, principal business
activities, paidn capital, method of investment, inward and outward remittance of funds,
ownership percentage, net inconfanvestees, investment income or loss, carrying amount of the
investment at the end of the period, repatriations of investment income, and limit on the amount of
investment in the mainland China ar€Eable 6)

Except for Table 1 to Table &)eres ro furtherinformation about other significant transactions



TABLE 1

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

FINANCING SPROVIDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Financial Related Highest Endin Actual Nature of Business |Reasons fol Allowance for Collateral Financing Aggregate
No. Lender Borrower Statement Parties Balance for the Balange Borrowing | Interest Rate Financin Transaction | Short-term Bad Debt ltem Value Limit for Each| Financing
Account Period Amount 9 Amounts Financing Borrower Limit
1 |[VENTUREPLUS Sun Media Other receivables| Yes $ 113,558 $ 113,55¢ $ - - Note 1 $ -| Note 2 $ - - $ - $ 169,994 | $ 339,987
CAYMAN INC. Technology Co. (Note 7 (Note 7
Ltd.
1 |VENTUREPLUS Sunplus Protek |Other receivables Yes 45,403 45,404 45,403 2.37% Note 1 - Note 3 - - - 169,994 339,987
CAYMAN INC. Technology (Note 7 (Note 7
(Shenzhen)
1 |VENTUREPLUS Ytrip Technology |Other receivables| Yes |36,317 36,317 20,094 2.40%~2.609 Note 1 -| Note4 - - - 84,997 169,994
CAYMAN INC. Co., Ltd. (Note § (Note §
2 |Sunplus Technology |Sun Media Receivables from| Yes 789 789 789 | 1.8%~2.05%| Notel -| Noteb - - - 25,671 51,343
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. | Technology Co.| related parties (Note9) (Note9)
Ltd.
2 |Sunplus Technology |lculture Receivables from| Yes 202,662 103,621 103,622 | 1.6%~2.35%| Note 1 - Note 6 - - - 308,057 308,057
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd Communication| related parties (Note10) (Note10)
Co,.Ltd
Note 1. Shortterm financing.
Note 2: VENTUREPLUS CAYMAN INC. provided funds for Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. to its need of operation.
Note 3: VENTUREPLUS CAYMAN INC. provided funds for Sunplus Pri#k Technology (Shenzhen) to its need of operation.
Note 4: VENTUREPLUS CAYMAN INC. provided funds for Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd. to its need of operation.
Note5: Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. provifletds for the operating needs of 1culture Communication Co, .Ltd.
Note6: Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. provided funds for the operating needs of Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd.
Note7: The foreign company has voting shares that are directlyamdl i r ect |y wholly owned by the Groupds parent c¢ompanWTURERLES CAYMAN INCanetequity based orf the datedt fingnaia r a r
statements , and the individual amounts of the guarantee showrcestd 10% of VENTUREPLUS CAYMAN INC. net equity based on the latest financial statements; in addition, the guarantsfepktiodt exceed two years.
Note8: The amount should not exceed 10% of VENTUREPLUS CAYMAN INC. net equity based on theitatesial statements, and the individual amounts of the guarantee should not exceed 5% of VENTUREPLUS CAYMAN INC. neseduitythe latest
financial statements.
Note9: The aggregate amount should not exceed 10% of the net equity of Sunplus Techngloghanghai ) Co., Ltd. (ASunplus Shanghai d) , and threghaidd s i daital e qauniotuyn,t swiotft
l ender 6s | atest financi al statement s.
Note1O: The foreign company has votingssh e s t hat are directly and indirectly wholly owned Iandtheihdvidualramourgstbthe guarardee shoudd mohexeeadys0% of Stlinples Téclmolagy a m

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. net equity as of thtest financial statements; in addition, the guarantee period should not exceed two years.



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

ENDORSEMENT/GUARANTEE PROVIDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stad Otherwise)

TABLE 2

Endorsee/Guarantee Percentage 6 Guarantee
Limits on Value of Accumulated . Provided
. Amount of Maximum Guarantee
Endorsement/ Maximum Actual Collateral . ) toa
N Endorser/ : . : Collateral to | Collateral/Gua | Provided by | Provided by -
o. Nature of |Guarantee Given Balance for the|Ending Balance Borrowing Property, . Subsidiary
Guarantor Name . . . Net Equity of [rantee Amountg the Company the .
Relationship| on Behalf of Period Amount Plant, or . Located in
. the Latest Allowable Subsidiary .
Each Party Equipment : . Mainland
Financial China
Statement
0 [Sunplus TechnologVentureplus Caymalmc. 3 (Noted) | $ 953,001 $ 288,490 |$288,490 $78,175 $ - 3.03 $ 1,906,002 Yes No No
Company Limite( (Noteb) (Note6)
(ESunp)l u
(Notel) Sun MediaTechnology Co., Ltd. 3 (Note 4 953,001 978,390 943,470 829,265 - 9.90 1,906,002 Yes No Yes
(Noteb) (Note6)
Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd. 3 (Note 4 953,001 62,370 62,370 62,370 - 0.66 1,906,002 Yes No Yes
(Noteb) (Note6)
Sunext Technology &, Ltd. 2 (Note 3 953,001 60,000 20,000 20,000 - 0.21 1,906,002 Yes No No
(Noteb) (Note6)
1 |RUSSELL Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. | 3 (Note 4 174,861 158,250 158,250 158,250 158,250 54.3 174,861 No No Yes
(Noted | HOLDINGS (Note7) (Note7)
LTD.
Note 1: Issuer.
Note 2: Investee
Note3: Directly holds more than 50% of tr@dmmonshares of a subsidiary
Note4: Commonshares held by theunplusand its subsidiaries jointly own methan50% of the investee company
Note5: For each transaction entity, the amount shoul d shovwninthepowdded® latdstfifancalfstatentests. endor sement/ guarantee provider
Note6: The amount should notexcee@d % of t he endor sement/ guarantee provideros net equity based on the | atest financial st
Note7: The amount should notexce@@ % of t he endor sement/ guarantee providerés net equity based on the | atest financial st



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD

DECEMBER 31, 2015

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 3

. L . December31, 2015
Holding Company Name Type and Issuer/Name of Marketable |Relationship with the Holding Financial Statement Account Shares or Units . Percentage of | Market Value or Note
Security Company (Thousands) Carrying Value Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value
Sunplus Technology Company Stock
Limited (the iCompany) Tatung Company - Availablefor-sale fnancial assets 46,094 | $ 257,207 2 $ 257,207 |Note2
RITEK Corp. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 5,000 14,498 - 14,48 |Note2
United Microelectronics Corp. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,968 23,808 - 23,808 |Note 2
FolcalTech Inc. Available-for-sale financial assets 29,271 999,590 10 999,590 |Note?2
Fund
Mega Diamond Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 13,197 163,335 - 163,335 |Note3
Nomura Global Hyh Dividend Act - Availablefor-sale financial assets 577 9,755 - 9,755 |Note3
FSITC Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 290 51,089 - 51,089 |Note3
UPAMC James Bond Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,851 30,58 - 30,58 |[Note3
Taishin TaChong Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,178 30,54 - 30,55 |Note3
BGF Global Allocation Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3 5,446 - 5,446 |Note3
Franklin Global Fduntl Start Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 13 5,114 - 5,114 |Note3
KGI Economic Moat Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 500 5,815 - 5,815 |Note3
Yuanta Wan Tai Money Fund - Availablefor-sale firancial assets 3,346 50,076 - 50,076 |Note3
Prudential Financial Money Market Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,925 30,053 - 30,053 |Note3
Yuanta Emerging Indonesia Opp Bd - Availablefor-sale financial assets 500 5,174 - 5,174 |Note 3
Jih Sun Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3,420 50,001 - 50,001 |Note 3
Availin Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 9,039 212,218 17 212,218 |Note 1
Network Capital Global Fund - Financial assets carried at cost 380 3,800 7 3,800 |Note 1
Technology Partners Venture Capital Co - Financial assets carried at cost 356 3,556 11 3,556 |Note 1
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Ability Enterprise Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 3,164 74,033 1 74,033 |Note?2
Radiant Innovation Inc. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 3,043 76,377 7 76,377 |Note2
Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd. Parent Company Availablefor-sale financl assets 3,560 41,474 1 41,474 |Notes2 and 4
RITEK Technology Co., Ltd. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 833 2,416 - 2,416 |Note2
Aiptek International Inc. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 60 179 - 179 |Note2
Asolid TechnologyCo., Ltd. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 105 6,021 - 6,021 |Note2
China Airlines Ltd. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,000 12,000 - 12,000 |Note2
Catcher Technology Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 150 41,400 - 41,400 |Note?2
Ruentex Material Co., Ltd - Available-for-sale financial assets 20 488 - 488 |Note?2
Yuanta Global Equity Income Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets 2,000 19,500 - 19500 [Note3
Yuanta China Balance Fund - Available-for-sale financial asset 213 3,010 - 3,010 |Note 3
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. L . December 312015
Holding Company Name Type and Issuer/Name of Marketable |Relationship with the Holding Financial Statement Account Shares or Units . Percentage of | Market Value or Note
Security Company (Thousands) Carrying Value Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Miracle Technology Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,036 $ 11,152 10 $ 11,152 |Notel
Genius Vision Digital Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 600 3,676 5 3,676 |Notel
Lingri Technology Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 304 3,040 19 3,040 [Notel
ChainSea Information Integration Co., Lt - Financial assets carried at cost 69 1,121 - 1,121 |Notel
Minton Optic Industry Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 4,272 - 7 - |Notel
Ortery Technologies, Inc. - Financial assetsarried at cost 103 - 1 - |Notel
Sanjet Technology Corp. - Financial assets carried at cost 8 - - - |Notel
AWEA MECHANTRONIC CO., LTD.-CB - Financial assets at fair value throu 20 2,000 - 2,000 |Note?2
profit or loss- current
Ubright Optright Corporatiof€B - Financial assets at fair value throu 20 1,996 - 1,996 |Note2
profit or loss- current
Wistron NeWelCo., Ltd-CB - Financial assets at fair value throu 30 3, 006 - 3,006 |Note2
profit or loss- current
Everlight Electronics Co., LteCB - Financial assets at fair value throu 80 7,800 - 7,800 |Note?2
profit or loss- current
CHILISIN ELECTRONICS CORPCB - Financial assets at fair value throu 80 7,920 - 7,920 |Note2
profit or loss- current
RECHI PRECISION CO.,LTDCB - Financial assets at fair value throu 15 1,478 - 1,478 |[Note2
profit or loss- current
Russell Holdings Limited Stock
Innobrige Venture Fund ILP - Financal assets carried at cost - 37,650 - 37,650 |Notes1 and 6
(Uss 1,147 (US$ 1,149
Asia TechTaiwan Venture L.P. - Financial assets carried at cost - 1,674 5 1,674 |Notes1 and 6
(US$ 51) (USS$ 51)
Innobrigelnternationalnc. - Financial assets carried at cost 4,000 - 15 - |Notel
Ortega InfoSystem, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 2,5% - - - |Notel
Ether Precision Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,250 - 1 - |Notel
OZ Opics Limited. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,000 - 8 - |Notel
Asia B2B onLine Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,000 - 3 - |Notel
Synerchip Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 6,452 - 12 - |Notel
ArubaNetworks Inc. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 10 - - - |Notel
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. |Stock
Ability Enterprise Co., Ltd. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,270 53,117 1 53,117 |Note2
King Yuan Electonics Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 2,441 52,598 - 52,598 |Note?2
AiptekInternational Inc. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 351 1,053 - 1,053 |Note2
ArubaNetworks Inc. - Available-for-sale financial asset 4 - - - |Notel
FolcalTech Inc. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 606 20,716 - 20,716 |Note2
King Yuan Electronics Co., Ltd. - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,250 26,938 - 26,938 |Note2
Bond - Non-active marlkt bond investment 1 15,389 - 15,389 |Note5
Feature Integration Technology Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,386 16,215 4 16,215 |Notel
GeniusVision Digital - Financial assets carried at cost 750 15,000 6 15,000 |Notel
Miracle Technology Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,042 11,220 10 11,220 |Notel
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December 312015

Holding Company Name Type and Issuer/Name of Marketable |Relationship with the Holding Financial Statement Account Shares or Units . Percentage of | Market Value or Note
Security Company (Thousands) Carrying Value Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. |Cyberon Corporation - Financial assets carried at cost 1,521 | $13,691 18 $ 13,691 |Notel
Touch Screen Glass Technology Co., Ltg - Financial assets carried at cost 4,500 45,000 18 45,000 |Notel
Taiwan Environmental Scientific Co., Ltd - Financial assets carried at cost 900 27900 3 27,900 |Notel
Dawning Leading Technology Inc. Financial assets carried at cost 3,039 42,000 1 42,000 |Notel
Qun-Xin Venture Capital Financial assets carried at cost 3,000 30,000 6 30,000 |Notel
SanjetTechnolog Corp. - Financial assets carried at cost 49 - - - |Notel
Minton Optic Industry Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 5,000 - 8 - |Notel
Simple Act Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,900 - 10 - |Notel
eWave §stem, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 1,833 - 22 - |Notel
Ortery Technologies, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 68 - 1 - |Notel
Information Technology Total Services - Financial assets carried at cost 51 - - - |Notel
Book4u Company Limited - Financial assets carried at cost 9 - - - |Notel
VenGlobal International Fund - Financial assets carried at cost 1 - 3 - |Notel
Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) C(GF MONEY MARKET FUND - Availablefor-sale financial assets 17,000 85,165 - 85,165 |Notes 3 and 6
Ltd. (RMB$17,050 (RMB$17,050
GF EVERY DAY THE RED HAIRED Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,800 14,061 - 14,061 |Notes 3 and 6
TYPE MONEY MARKET FUND (RMB$ 2,815 (RMB$ 2,815
CHONGQING CHONG YOU - Financial assets carried at cost - - 3 - |Note 1
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CO.,
LTD.
Wei-Young Investment Inc. Elitergroup Computer Systems - Availablefor-sale financial assets 238 4,820 - 4,820 |Note2
Generalplus Technology Inc. Yuanta Wan Tai Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 6,775 101,404 - 101,404 |Note3
Franklin Templeton Sinoam Money Mark| - Available-for-sale financial assets 2,955 30,139 - 30,139 |Note3
Sunext Technology Yuanta Wan Tai Money Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 2,301 34,433 - 34,433 |Note3
iCatch Technology Inc. Franklin Templeton Sinoam Money Mark| - Availablefor-sak financial assets 2,942 30,000 - 30,000 [Note3
Sunplus Innovation Technology IngStock
Advanced NuMicro System, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost 2,000 4,121 9 4,121 |Notel
Advanced Silicon SA - Financal assets carried at cost 1,000 15,391 10 15,391 |Notel
Point Grab Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 182 30,150 4 30,150 |Notel
Fund
Yuanta Wan Tai Money Fund - Availablefor-sale financial assets 4,012 60,048 - 60,048 |Note3
Fubon ChiHsiang Money Market - Availablefor-sale financial assets 1,292 20,016 - 20,016 |Note3
Fuh Hwa You Li Money Market Available-for-sale financial assets 2,253 30,023 - 30,023 |Note3
Mega Diamond Money Market - Available-for-sale financial assets 810 10,056 - 10,0 |[Note 3

(Continued)



Note 1: The market valugvasbased orcarrying valueas ofDecember 31, 2@l
Note2: The Market value was based on the closirigepas oDecember 312015
Note3: The market value was based on the net asset value of fun@®asarhber 312015.

Note 4: As of December 312015 the above marketable securities, except the holdings of Lin Shih Investment Cof. thédsharesf Sunplus Technology Company Limited with a marketiggi39,429housand had not been pledged or
mortgaged.

Note 5: The market value was based on Amortised cost Beoémber 312015

Note 6: The exchange rate was based on the exchange rat®asasfber 31 2015
(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND RELATED INFORMATION OF INVESTEES ON WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT

DECEMBER 31, 2015

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Othesise)

INFLUENCE

TABLE 4

‘ _ _ Investment Amount Balance as oDecember31, 2015 Net Income Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businessand Product December 31 | December 31, Shares Percentage of Carrying Value (Loss) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2015 2014 (Thousands) Ownership Investee
Sunplus Technology Company Limited Ventureplus Group Inc. Belize Investment $ 2628372 $ 2628372 - 100 $ 169981 | $ (184,57) | $ (184,570) |Suksidiary
(US$ 74,305|(US$ 74,305 (Note 2)
RMB$ 37,900 | RMB$ 37,900

FolcalTech Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs - 536,298 - - - - - |Investe

GLOBAL VIEW CO., LTD. Hsinchu, Taiwan Designand salef ICs 315,658 315,658 8,229 13 339,023 138,906 18,145 |Investee
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 699,988 699,988 70,000 100 897,803 189,566 189,566 |Subsidiary
Generalplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 281,001 281,001 37,324 34 722,586 388,158 133,140 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 999,982 999,982 100,000 100 814,205 170,634 170,634 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 414,663 414,663 31,450 62 515,144 3,281 2,046 |Subsidiary
Russell Holdings Limited Cayman Islands, British West Indies. Investment 484,497 484497 14,760 100 291,4% (61,5%) (61,53%) |Subsidiary
(US$ 14,760 | (US$ 14,760 (Note 2)
iCatchTechnology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 207,345 207,345 20,735 38 245948 136448 51434 |Subsidiary
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 924,730 924,730 38,836 61 108,058 (1,000 (612 |Subsidiary
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 357,565 307,565 17,441 87 48981 (45,750 (39415) |Subsidiary
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. Hsinchy Taiwan Management 5,000 5,000 500 100 4,061 31 (31) [Subsidiary
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong International trade 46,903 46,903 11,075 100 (140 (4,389 (4,389 |Subsidiary
(HK$ 11,079| (HK$ 11,079 (Note 2)
Magic Sky Limited Samoa Investment 215,332 208767 - 100 251 (6,379 (6,374 |Subsidiary

(US$ 6,560 |(US$ 6,360 (zl;lotes land

S2TEK INC. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 362,285 362,285 908 2 13,295 460,948 10,469 |Investee
Sunplus mhbbile Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 2,596,792 2,596,792 16,240 100 32,373 7480 7480 |Subsidiary
Wei-Young Investment Inc. Hsinchy Taiwan Investment 30,157 30,157 1,400 100 14,783 1,58 1,58 |Subsidiary
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Generalplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 86,256 86,256 14,892 14 289,891 388,158 53,122 |Subsidiary
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 369,316 369,316 3,360 5 9,388 (1,000 (53) |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 15,701 15,701 1,075 2 15406 3,281 70 |Subsidiary
iCatch Technology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 9,646 9,645 965 2 11,567 136448 2,393 [Subsidiary
Surplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 19,408 19,408 650 3 6,339 (45,750 (1,609) |Subsidiary

S2TEK INC. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 132,788 132,788 9,591 24 140,455 460,948 110,520 |Investee
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Generalplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 56,050 56,050 4,301 4 96,766 388,158 15,342 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Teclology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 57,388 57,388 2,904 6 48604 3,281 189 |Subsidiary
iCatch Technology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 32,319 32,319 3,232 6 38,759 136448 8,017 |Subsidiary
Sunext Technalgy Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 385,709 385,709 4,431 7 12322 (1,000 (70) |Subsidiary

FolcalTech Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs - 10,800 - - - - - |Investe
Surplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Tawan Design of ICs 44,878 44,878 1,909 10 3,367 (45,750 (4,726) |Subsidiary
Han Young Technology Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Design of ICs 4,200 4,200 420 70 1,780 - - |Subsidiary

S2-TEK INC. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design ofICs 133,846 133,846 10,001 25 146,245 460,948 115,245 |Investee
Russell Holdings Limited Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sale of ICs 69,556 69,556 442 1 1,247 (1,000 33 [Subsidiary
(US$ 2,119|(US$ 2,119 (Uss$ 37) (Uss -)| (Note 2)

(Continued)



Investment Amount Balance as oDecember 312015 Net Income Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Products December 31 | December 31, Shares Percentage of Carrving Value (Loss) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2015 2014 (Thousands) Ownership ying Investee

Wei-Young Investment Inc. Generalplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs $ 1,800 | $ 1,800 108 - $ 2,08 | $ 388,158 | $ 385 [Subsidiary
SunextTechnologyCo., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Designand sale of ICs 350 350 18 - 49 (1,000 - |Subsidiary
Ventureplus Group Inc. Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Mauritius Investment 2,628,372 2,628,372 - 100 1,699,961 (184,570 (184,570 |Subsidiary
(USD 74,305|(US$ 74,305 (Note 2)

RMB 37,900 | RMB$ 37,900
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Cayman Islands, British West Indies Investment 2,628,372 2,628,372 - 100 1,699,937 (184,571) (184,571) |Subsidiary
(USD 74,305|(US$ 74,305 (Note 2)

RMB 37,900 | RMB$ 37,900
Generalplus Technology Inc. Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Samoa Investment 626,629 626,629 19,090 100 501,343 7,706 7,76 |Subsidiary
(US$ 19,090 | (US$ 19,099 (Note 2)
Generalplus International 803 Inc. Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Mauritius Investment 626,629 626,629 19,090 100 501,34 7,706 7,706 |Subsidiary
(US$ 19,090 | (US$ 19,099 (Note 2)
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. GenralpusTechnology (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. |Hong Kong Sales 12,801 12,801 390 100 3,733 (2,7) (2,723) | Subsidiary
(Uss 390) | (US$ 390 (Note 2)
Sunplus mMobile Inc. Sunplus mMobile SAS France Design of ICs 8,504 8,504 237 100 (85 - - |Subsidiary
(EUR 237 | (EUR 237) (Note 2)
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design and sales of IC 32,000 32,000 32,000 80 9,838 (22,508 (18,006) |Subsidiary

Note 1:

Note 2:

Currentcapital registration has not been completed

The initial exchange rate was based on the exchargasatDecember 31, 2015

(Concluded)




SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

INFORMATION ON

INVESTMENT S IN MAINLAND CHINA

FOR THE YEAR ENDE D DECEMBER 31, 2015
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 5

Accumulated

Investment Flow

Accumulated

Accumulated

Outflow of Outflow of . Carrying Value Inward
Total Amount of % Ownership of Net Income .
Investee Company Name Main Businessand Product Paid-in Capital | Investment Type Inve§tment from Invegtment from Direct or Indirect Loss) of the Investment Loss as of Remllttance of
pany p yp ( )
(Note 4) Taiwan as of Outflow Inflow Taiwan as of Investment Investee (Note 2) December 31, | Earnings as of
January 1, 2015 December 31, 2015 December 31,
(Note 4) 2015(Note 4) 2015
SunplusTechnology Manufacturing and sale of consumer ICs $ 564,590 Notel $ 579,525 -1 $ $ 579,525 100% $ 37,804 $ 37,804 $ 513428 | $ -
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (Uss 17,200 (Us$ 17,659 (Uss 17,655
Sunplus Protek (Shenzhen) |Development and sale of computer softweane 1,058,606 Note 1 1,058,606 - 1,058,606 100% (31,082) (31,082) 890,219 -
Co., Ltd. systemintegrationservices (UsS$ 32,250 (UsS$ 32,250 (Uss 32,250
SunMedia Technology Co., |Manufacturing and sale of computer softwanel 656,500 Note 1 656,500 - 656,500 100% (75,789) (75,789) 249,079 -
Ltd. systemintegrationservices (UsS$ 20,000 (UsS$ 20,000 (Uss 20,000
Sunplus App Technology CoJManufacturing and sale of computer softwasyestem 74,925 Note 1 69,185 - 69,185 93% (45,156) (42,144) 24,277 -
Ltd. integrationservicesand information managemen (RMB$ 15,000 (USs$ 586 (Uss 586
andeducation RMB$ 10,000 RMB$ 10,000
Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd. |Computer system integration services and supply| 162,338 Notel 123,094 - 123,094 81% (54,704) (40,370) (58,032) -
general advertising and other information servii (RMB$ 32,500 (Uss 3,750 (Uss 3,750
Sunplus Technology (Beijing) Design of software 134,865 Note 1 134,865 - 134,865 100% (29,854) (29,854) 82,916 -

(RMB$ 27,000

(RMB$ 27,000

(RMB$ 27,000

Accumulated Investment in Mainland China as of

InvestmentAmount Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA

Limit on Investment

December 31 2015(Note 4) (Note 4)
$ 2,621,76 $ 2,713737

(USs$ 74,241 (Uss 74,760 $5,718,007
RMB$  37,000) RMB$ 52,000)

(Continued)



Generalplus Technology (Nature of Relationship: 1)

Accumulated Investment Flow Accumulated Accumulated
Outflow of Outflow of o . Carrying Value Inward
Investee . . TOt?' Amoun.t of Investmgnt Type Investment from Investment from /0 Ownersh!p of Net Loss of the | Investment Loss as of Remittance of
Main Businessand Product Paid-in Capital | (e.g., Direct or - ; Direct or Indirect X
Company Name (Note 4) Indirect) Taiwan as of Outflow Inflow Taiwan as of Investment Investee (Note 3) December 31, | Earnings as of
January 1, 2015 December 31 2015 December 31
(Note 4) 2015 2015
Generalplus Shenzhen Data processing service $ 613,828 Note 1 $ 613,828 | $ -1 $ -1 % 613,828 100% $ 10,429 | $ 10,429 | $ 497,588 | $ -
(UsSs 18,700 (Uss 18,700 (UsS$ 18,700
Accumulated Investment in Mainland China as of Investment Amount Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA Limit on Investment
December 31, 201%Note 4) (Note 4)
$ 613,828 $ 613828
(Uss 18,700 ) (Uss 18,700 ) $1,282,720

Note 1:  Sunplus Technology Company Limited indirectly invested in a company located in Mainland China through investing in alocatpdny a third country.

Note 2:  The net assets were basedreviewedfinancial data as of December 31, 301
Note 3: Based on the investee company in the same pegigewedfinancial statements

Note 4:  The initial exchange rate was based on the exchange rat®asarhber 31, 2015
(Concluded)



